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Mr- Why don't we just get right to it and let's go on the record. Itis
March 7th -- I'll start that again -- it's March 7th, and this is the resumed interview of
Ms. Cassidy Hutchinson by the Select Committee to investigate the January 6th attack on
the United States Capitol.

| see Mr. Passantino, you've come back, and, Ms. Hutchinson, you are here with us
as well.

On our side, again I'll just introduce myself, I'm _, senior investigative
counsel for the committee. To my left i- senior investigative counsel to the
committee. To his left is-, chief investigative counsel to the subcommittee.

To my right is ||| I investigative counsel to the committee, and
to her right is ||} Bl o rofessional staff member to the committee.  And, again,
we're same set-up.

We have people who have joined via the Webex link and are listed there on the
side. And like last time, I'll try to announce any members that join as they do so.

There may be a slight delay.

I'll just remind you that this is all being taken down by a court reporter, so I'd
encourage you to use verbal answers instead of shaking your head or other nonverbal
type -- or nonword type answers.

The same ground rules apply. The only thing that | would remind you, is that,
even though you're not under oath, Ms. Hutchinson, deliberately providing false
information to Congress can be a crime and is illegal under title 18, United States Code
Section 1001, and others.

If at any point you need a break to speak with Mr. Passantino, please let us know,

we're happy to do that. And if you want a break for any other reasons, let us know that
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as well, and we're certainly happy to oblige.

| would note that Mr. Kinzinger just joined, he's a select committee member, and |
think, with that, unless you have any questions, we're ready to proceed.

Mr. Passantino. Very good.

Mr.JJJllll. Okay. Anddo you understand everything that | just went over
with you?

Ms. Hutchinson. Yes.

Mr.- Then, at this point, I'm going to turn it over to Mr. Tonolli to ask a
few questions.

EXAMINATION
sy vr | R

Q  Good afternoon, Ms. Hutchinson. Thank you for indulging me at the start
here. |It's nice to meet you. You have in front of you, | can see on the screen, some
exhibits that we sent you this morning. And three of those are text exchanges between
Katrina Pierson and then, respectively, Mark Meadows, Dan Scavino, and Max Miller.

A That's correct.

Q  Okay. Andjusttosetitup, and we can be efficient with this, is, the
guestions I'll ask are focused on the decisions around who was to speak at the rally on the
6th at the Ellipse -- and I'll note for the record that Ms. Cheney has joined us -- and so
that's the context.

And so I'll start off by asking you this, Ms. Hutchinson -- and we're going to focus
on the timeframe in December of 2020 and January of 2021 -- did you know or know of
Ms. Katrina Pierson at that time?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Were you aware that she was working on the Ellipse rally with the rally
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organizers?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Did you understand that the rally organizers for the Ellipse event were
Women for America First?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, it's a mother and daughter who run the organization named Amy and
Kylie Kremer. Do you know who they are?

A Vaguely, but yes, sir.

Q  They had done a few rallies in D.C. after the election respectively in
November and December. Were you aware that those took place in Freedom Plaza?

A Yes, sir.

Q  And President Trump drove by the November rally in a motorcade. |If you
remember, it was a Saturday morning. Were you aware at the time that he was doing
that?

A Yes, sir.

Q  And we've seen that Ms. Amy Kremer reached out to Mr. Meadows in
advance of that rally to see if the President would appear. Were you aware that that
had happened?

A Do you happen to have the date that he went by in the motorcade?

Q  Sure. It was Saturday, November 14th.

A No. | wouldn't have fielded any of those incoming inquiries. That's when
Mr. Meadows and | were out with coronavirus. We hadn't been at the White House
together.

Q  Okay. Now focus on December of 2020, it was a Saturday, the 12th, and

the President ended up flying over the rally-goers in Marine One. Were you aware that
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that happened that day?

A | was. But he was taking Marine One to Joint Base Andrews that day
anyway because that was the day of the Army-Navy football game in New York that we
traveled to.

Q  To besure, are you aware that the flight path was rerouted to go over the
rally-goers from the original flight path?

A Not to my immediate recollection. | don't remember any discussions about
rerouting it.

Q  Fair enough.

A It's possible | was a part of those discussions or had, in passing, overheard
them, just because of Mark's involvement with it, but | don't remember right now.

Q Do you recall when you first became aware that the rally was going to be
taking place on January 6th, when it just first came to your attention?

A Likely the end of December. | don't have an exact date.

Q  So, on December 27th, President Trump sent out a tweet saying something
to the effect of: See you in D.C,, details to follow. And, when he sent that tweet, it
was the evening of December 27th, and he was at Mar-a-Lago. Do you -- were you in
Florida on that day, if you remember?

A No. | had just gotten backto D.C. Mr. Meadows was in Georgia, and |
had spent Christmas up in New Jersey with my family, and we had -- we were going back
to the White House on December 28th.

Q If youlook at what we've marked as exhibit 37, it's Ms. Pierson's text with
Mr. Meadows, and just the very first one, you'll see it's on page 3, | should say, there's a
lot that's redacted that predated the events.

And do you see right there, on the third page, on December 27th, at 7:16 p.m.,
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there's a list of date --

A Yes, sir.

Q  Okay. Sothisis Ms. Pierson sending Mr. Meadows a list of appearances for
the March for Trump Tour put on by the Kremers and Women for America First that
would end in D.C. on January 6th at the end. Do you see that?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Now Il'll just ask generally, did you become aware, at some point before
January 6th, that Ms. Pierson was communicating with Mr. Meadows about the event?

A I'm sorry. You said prior to January 6th?

Q  Correct. Didyou know that, before that date, that she was talking to
Mr. Meadows about the event?

A Yes, sir.

Q  And how did you become aware of that?

A Mark likely mentioned it to me at the office or gave me a call, | don't recall
exactly. It was likely something along the lines of, if you hear anything from Katrina
Pierson, let me know, we're working on rally logistics, or something along those lines.

Q  And what did you understand her role to be?

A [Inaudible.]

Q  Ms. Pierson's?

A Thank you. As a former campaign official, | just understood her role to be
involved in the coordinating of either speakers or just logistics for the rally. | knew that
she likely wasn't involved in planning the permit angle of everything, but just likely
around, like, the -- like, our immediate surrogates and how we actually wanted the rally
to undergo that day.

Q  And, to that point, and to my introduction, did you become aware that
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Ms. Pierson was talking with Mr. Meadows about who would speak and who would not
speak at the Ellipse on January 6th?

A | knew that they were having discussions about it. | don't recall if | knew or
was aware whether or not she was the primary point of contact for speaker organization.

Q  When you say "the primary point of contact," is that who Mr. -- someone
else who Mr. Meadows was speaking about on that issue?

A No. |--sorryif lwasn'tclear. | meant more along the lines of if she was
the sole person in charge of organizing the speakers or if there was other individuals. |
knew that they were speaking, and | knew that they were speaking about rally logistics,
and | knew that they were speaking about potential individuals that would speak at the
rally. But | wasn't sure if there was anybody else that he was coordinating with, with
her, or if there was multiple channels of communication.

Q  Did you understand Mr. Meadows to be talking with any other rally
organizer, so not within the White House or the government but actually someone
outside in the private sector who was helping to organize the rally, other than
Ms. Pierson?

A | knew that he had discussions with Amy -- and forgive me if I'm pronouncing
her last name wrong, but Amy Kremer -- Kremer -- but to be honest with you, | -- | just
didn't closely track individuals involved with that aspect.

If you were more specific with any individuals that might be in question, but | just
didn't frequently communicate with those people, so | didn't really have much
involvement or can distinguish people off the top of my head right now.

Q Sowe're going to get into it by looking at some of the text messages, but I'll
just ask you, did you become aware that Ms. Pierson raised concerns with Mr. Meadows

about some of the people who were being proposed to speak at the Ellipse?
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A | was aware that there were individuals that raised concerns about the
speakers to Mr. Meadows. | don't recall whether or not | knew Ms. Pierson was one
specifically.

Q  Who were the people you remember who did?

A Lot of internal staff. There's -- there was a lot of back and forth during that
time of who they actually wanted to be at the rally that day, meaning Mr. Giuliani had
opinions about it; there were Members of Congress that had opinions about who should
speak; Amy Kremer, Caroline Wren. | remember there being a lot of conversations
about who should be permitted guidance and permission to speak, but | don't -- | don't
recall an exact list of 10, 15, 20 names that people -- of people that had raised concerns
to him.

Q  Who are the people that concerns were raised about, that you remember,
Ms. Hutchinson?

A Mike Lindell, Steve Bannon, Mo Brooks, off the top of my head, but, again, it
was 14 months ago, so | -- it's a little hard to recall some of the names off the top of my
head at this time. There was -- | mean, there was a bunch of people. And, honestly, |
don't recall the list being even finalized until the night before the rally, so. And | --|
didn't know even the morning of. To be frank, | didn't really care who was speaking. |
had [inaudible].

Q  Areyou aware that Ms. Pierson came to the White House to meet with
President Trump personally to discuss the list of speakers?

A Yes, sir.

Q  And so, to that point, it might be helpful to go through some of her
messages with Mr. Meadows leading up to that meeting, which I'll tell you was January

4th. So, if you look on that same page | directed you to, where you see that first
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message, at the bottom on January 2nd at, 5:16 p.m., she asks Mr. Meadows to call her
because: Things have gotten crazy, and | desperately need some direction. And were
you -- did you consult with Mr. Meadows about his discussions with Ms. Pierson, if you
can remember, and what he discussed with her about the rally?

A Not on January 2nd, no.

Q  Okay. If we continue then on, if we look to the next page, still on exhibit
37, she says -- and | will direct your attention to the message at 5:49 p.m. on the second:
I'm cutting everything before the POTUS block and will look for another location for the
rest. Does that sound familiar to you, that there was discussion about taking certain
controversial speakers and putting them at a different location to speak, other than the
Ellipse?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Anddo you know whether or not that was Mr. Meadows' idea or where that
idea came from?

A | don't recall where the idea came from. | knew that he was aware of it,
but | don't recall the origination of that idea.

Q  And, if you go down further, we'll flip to January 3rd now, still on that same
page, though, just one down more.

So, at 1:39 p.m., do you see that Ms. Pierson tells Mr. Meadows: Scratch that,
Caroline Wren has decided to move forward with the original psycho list. Apparently
Dan Scavino approved.

So was Mr. Scavino one of the people you were aware of was weighing in on who
should speak and who should not speak on the 6th?

A Yes, sir.

Q  And what do you remember about Mr. Scavino and what he said about the
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event?

A | don't recall any specifics about what Mr. Scavino said about the event. |
recall his involvement because of his proximity to the President, and him and
Mr. Meadows frequently worked closely on his -- on the President's behalf.

| don't recall anything specifically right now that he would've said about -- on
January 3rd about the list of the people.

Q  The strength of the language Ms. Pierson uses there, that she calls the list
from Ms. Wren the original psycho list. Did you have any reaction to seeing that? Did
you hear it talked about in that way?

A In that exact phrasing?

Q  To that effect, referring to the people as psychos, that Ms. Wren was
recommending speak at the Ellipse?

Mr. Passantino. He asked you a couple questions in there, but | think the
guestion is, do you recall the list being referred to as the psycho list?

| hope | didn't mischaracterize your question.

Mr- You put it just right.

Mr. Passantino. But | think it's a reaction question --

vrjl. Risht.

Mr. Passantino. --andthen a --

Mr- Yeah.

Ms. Hutchinson. There was frequently colorful adjectives that were used to

describe certain individuals that wanted to speak at the rally.

sy MR

Q  And--and Ms. Wren, were you aware who she was at that time?

A Yes, sir.
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Q  And what did you understand her connection to the event to be?

A As a former campaign official, | believe, and a fundraiser, similar to
Ms. Pierson's. Again, | -- | had never worked on the campaign or in an official campaign
capacity, so | didn't have a personal relationship with these people, other than the one
that | had built working for Mr. Meadows, which was not anything very extensive.

But | knew that she was involved in planning the rally and identifying potential
speakers, and | knew that there was a rift between her and other people involved.

Q  And settling that rift, is that what you understood the point of the meeting
between Ms. Pierson and the President to be about?

A | understood that more a meeting to finalize or work towards finalizing the
plan of events for January 6th. | didn't -- at this time that | can recall now. If | think
about it and | can, | will certainly let you know, but at the time, | don't recall it being
about Caroline Wren. But I'm not sure that would've been something that | would've
been read in on to be honest with you.

Q  Anddid you know at the time, if you knew, who else Ms. Wren was working
with on the rally that was putting forward this list of speakers? Was there anyone else
with Ms. Wren that was advocating for these folks?

A | wasn't aware of anything else at the time.

Q  And!'ll note for the record Mr. Aguilar has joined. Thank you for being
here.

If we continue on, and the easiest way is to look at the Bates numbers Ms. Pierson
used, so see it if you look at Bates number 926. [Inaudible] excuse me.

If you see it at the top, at 5:03 p.m., Ms. Pierson is describing for Mr. Meadows,
you know, about people proposed to speak: These are the grifter fringe of the right, the

crazies.
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Do you remember discussions about people who were proposed to speak being
referred to as grifters and who that might've been about in particular, if you recall?

A I'll refer to my previous statement that there was frequently colorful
language used to describe particular individuals that were hoping to speak at the rally or
by nature involved with anything of rally-planning. | don't specifically recall "grifter,"

nn

"psycho," "crazies," but it's not words that would've been out of the ordinary to mention.

Q  If wejust go up to the bottom of page 5, | apologize for not starting there,
but her comments came after referring to a man named Ali Akbar, if you see that at
5:02 p.m. on the 3rd.

A Uh-huh.

Q Do you know who that is or know of Mr. Akbar, otherwise known as Ali
Alexander?

A I'd read about him before, yes, sir.

Q  Did he come up as a topic of conversation, to your knowledge, as a potential
speaker for the Ellipse event?

A Not that | recall.

Q  So, if we go back down to the next page and you continue down --

A -- may | just --
Q  Sure.
A -- with you what I've said. | -- | recall people talking about him in the rally.

| don't recall if they had spoken about him speaking at the rally on January 6th or if he
was just going to be in town and helping form groups of people or assemble mini rallies
throughout D.C., outside the Willard Hotel, outside, | believe, Freedom Plaza, but |
don't -- | recall his involvement and people having discussions about him. | don't

specifically recall about the 6th. Does that make sense?
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Q Iltdoes. And,in fact, were you aware that he had an event planned for the
Capitol Grounds on the 6th, that being Mr. Alexander?

A No, sir.

Q  So who is discussing, to the best of your memory, Mr. Alexander and his
efforts to hold other rallies and otherwise bring people to D.C. for the 6th?

A | don't recall anybody specifically that mentioned his name. [I'm sorry if
that's not helpful. | recall his name coming up, and | recall his name being brought to
Mr. Meadows' attention, but | don't remember who -- who it was that did.

Q Do you remember anybody raising concerns about the nature of the rhetoric
Mr. Alexander used at events and rallies?

A Yes, sir.

Q  And what do you remember people raising as a concern about that rhetoric?

A That there were concerns about the nature of his rhetoric and how his
comments were sometimes a bit politically incorrect and the effect that that could have
on the President's or the overall event and goals of the January 6th rally was intended for
and how it might not align with having wanted it to be portrayed. They didn't want to
take away from his messaging that day.

And there were spirited discussions about those matters, but there wasn't -- to my
recollection right now, that pops in my head, there wasn't anything particularly alarming
or didn't raise any red flags to me. It was -- | thought they were valid concerns.

Q  What were the concerns, though, to be more particular, Ms. Hutchinson,
about the language and why it was different than the message you understood the
President wanted to put out on the 6th?

A Just that he had a tendency to have a little bit of an obscene or extremist

way of delivering certain things and how it wasn't always the most politically correct way
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to address messages that we also might want to convey but in a less prolific way.

Q  And so, forinstance, did people raise the fact that he would use violent
rhetoric?

A Yes, sir.

Q  And one of the concerns you talked about was not just that -- that that being
divergent from President Trump's message but also the effect on the crowd. Did | hear
you right about that?

A Sorry. Could you repeat that one time, please.

Q  You mentioned earlier that there was concern raised -- two types of
concerns about Mr. Alexander's rhetoric. On the one hand, it's divergent from what the
President, the message he wanted to put out. Is that right?

A Yeah. And]I--1wantto make surelwas clear onthat. | meantthat more
along the lines of, the President might convey a similar message -- I'll use the example
"stop the steal" -- but the President might have a different way of delivering it than
Mr. Alexander would have a way of delivering it.

Although it could be a similar or the same message, the rhetoric could get lost in
translation had Mr. Alexander been involved with delivering that rhetoric as a keynote
speaker on behalf of President Trump.

Q | think we all understand, Ms. Hutchinson, that | think what you're saying is
Mr. Alexander supported President Trump and wanted to see him win a second term. Is
that fair?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Butthe language that he used in talking about that at rallies was what
caused people to raise concerns? Did | also hear you talk about that?

A Yes, sir.
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Q  Allright. Were you aware that, on January 5th, Mr. Alexander, speaking to
rally-goers, was leading a chant of "victory or death"?

A No, sir. Well, at the time, no, sir.

Mr. Passantino. [Inaudible.]

Ms. Hutchinson. No.

sv MR [

Q  Who raised concerns before the 6th to your knowledge, about
Mr. Alexander's rhetoric?

A Could you specify to whom?

Q |ldon't know because -- I'm not trying to be cute. | don't know who you
were talking to and who raised these concerns that you talked about. You called them
spirited discussions. Who was having these -- who was raising the concerns?

A Again, and | believe | previously said this, but there was a lot -- there were a
lot of conversations that happened in that period. Ms. Pierson came in and spoke with
Mr. Meadows and Mr. Trump.

| knew that there was correspondence going back and forth happening and there
were rifts happening between certain camps and Ms. Caroline Wren. | don't recall any
individuals off the top of my head right now raising a very specific concern about
Mr. Alexander.

| remember it more being a general concern to those involved in those
discussions, but they weren't discussions that | was heavily involved in. | was aware of
them by nature of my proximity, but | wasn't sitting in the room for many of these at the
time, especially ones involving Mr. Alexander.

Q  Did the name of Alex Jones come up as well?

A Yes, sir.
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Q  And what do you recall the discussions about Mr. Jones to have been about?
A That Mr. Jones was in town and wanted to participate in rally-planning,

rally-speaking, whether that was on the 6th or the 5th, events around Washington, D.C. --

Q Was--

A -- pardon me?

Q I'msorry. Goahead. You paused. |shouldn't have jumped in.

A It's okay. | just-- more top line | recall individuals trying to figure out if he

had a role or could play a role in the 6th or the 5th and what that role may look like.

Q  Was there also a concern about the rhetoric Mr. Jones uses and him being
associated with the Ellipse event?

A Yes, sir. But | think that there was a lot of opinions about a lot of people, if
not most individuals that were involved as speakers. | also think that's just kind of the
nature of some of these events. There's a lot of cooks in the kitchen. There's a lot of
people that want to be involved, but you have to be careful about vetting who is actually
granted that permission.

Q  And so, on that point, if we go down on this exhibit we're still looking at, just
a little bit further, you will see that, at 5:15 p.m., on the 3rd of January, Mr. Meadows
says to Ms. Pierson: Talk it over with Scavino. Were you aware that Ms. Pierson was
talking to Mr. Scavino about the speakers as well?

A At the time, not that | can recall.

Q Ifwelookat --

A I'm sorry. At the time of this text, not that | can recall.

Q Do you know how it came to be that Ms. Pierson got scheduled to meet with
President Trump on January 4th?

A Not that | can recall right now. Ms. Pierson would frequently reach out to
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individuals in the White House throughout the campaign, hoping to get a meeting with
Mr. Trump, and that wasn't out of the ordinary for campaign officials and various media
surrogates.

However, | recall her name being brought up by Mr. Meadows to -- Mr. Trump's
scheduler at the time was Mr. Michael Haidet, and he asked if he -- Mr. Meadows asked
Mr. Haidet if he had time in his schedule to plan for a meeting with Ms. Pierson. I'm not
sure if a conversation happened between Mr. Trump, Mr. Scavino, and Mr. Meadows, or
how that conversation came to fruition to elevate it to Mr. Haidet, but | just recall
Mr. Meadows talking to Mr. Haidet about it, and they made room in the schedule to have
that meeting happen.

Q  If we look at exhibit 38 -- this is another one that | understand you were
provided -- it's an agenda that Ms. Pierson typed up for her meeting with the President
on January 4th. Do you see that?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Okay. Youcan tell by the agenda, the understanding going in for the
meeting was that the President would be there, Mr. Meadows would be there, and so
would Mr. Scavino. Did you understand before the meeting that Mr. Meadows was
supposed to participate in the discussion?

A Yes, sir.

Q Anddid you also understand that --

A | recall -- | recall that being on his calendar.

Q Do you know whether he did, in fact, meet with the President and
Ms. Pierson on the 4th?

A | wasn't physically at the White House at that time because that was the day

that we traveled to Georgia for the rally the night before the Georgia Senate runoff
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election. So |l believe -- now, | don't have my -- my records just by being out of the
White House, like, | don't know specifically, but in my head recalling the timing of -- that |
would've had to depart the White House, | would've already been gone and driving to
Joint Base Andrews to get on the plane. So | wasn't -- | wouldn't have physically been at
the White House to see Mr. Meadows walk into the Oval Office for that meeting.

Q Do you know whether before that meeting Mr. Meadows had a conversation
with the President about who should or should not speak at the rally on the 6th?

A Mr. Meadows and Mr. Trump had many discussions about planning the rally
and potential speakers for the rally. | don't recall any specific conversation that they
had about this specific meeting with Ms. Pierson.

Q  How about before, were you a part of any conversations personally between
Mr. Meadows and the President about who should speak?

A | had been a participant in those discussions, and | had been a bystander at
some discussions, but | wasn't an active participant to give my opinion about any rally
speakers.

Q Understood. Where did those meetings take place, if you remember?

A Sometimes in the Oval Dining Room, sometimes in the Oval Office, on the
plane, Air Force 1. And Mr. Meadows and Mr. Trump frequently spoke on the -- on the
phone.

Q  Ms. Pierson, in other messages, represented to people she was working
with, that after speaking with Mr. Meadows on January 2nd, she understood the
President planned to tell the rally-goers to march to the Capitol after he was done
speaking. Is that consistent with what you understood the President planned to do or
had been talking about planning to do at the rally?

A I'm sorry. Could you please repeat that question?
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Q Yes. Ms. Pierson, after talking to Mr. Meadows on January 2nd, told others
she was working with that she understood the President planned to tell the rally-goers on
the 6th to march to the Capitol after he was done speaking.

In other words, 4 days before the event, she knew the President was going to tell
people to march to the Capitol. Is that consistent with what you understood the
President planned to do?

A Thank you for clarifying. | don't recall that exact phrasing coming up on
January 2nd, and if I'm remembering correctly, that was a Saturday, | believe. |don't
recall, on January 2nd, whether or not "march to the Capitol" was a specific phrase raised
to the President and one that he was supportive of, right now.

| recall it definitely being raised, likely the 4th or the 5th, perhaps even the 3rd,
but | -- I don't recall. The 2nd seems like a little early for me to remember that, but
there's a chance it did. | just can't recall at this time.

Q  But whether the 2nd or 3rd or 4th before the rally, you understood the
President planned to tell the people who attended his speech to go to the Capitol once he
was done?

A | want to be careful with phrasing because | don't know if he wanted to use
the phrase march to the -- | don't want to give a verbatim message that he wanted to
deliver if he had worked through any variations of it or if Mr. Meadows had thoughts
about variations of phrasing. But "march to the Capitol" or a phrase along those lines |
do recall being raised ahead of the January 6th rally.

Q  The spirited discussions about who should speak at the rally, did these
spirited discussions include the ones that you were personally present for with President
Trump?

A No. He --this conversation that | recall happened on Air Force 1 going back
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to Washington, D.C., on January 4th after the rally, and there were a few Members that
were traveling with us that evening. And | remember, | recall the topic of rally speakers
coming up in the conference room, and | recall Mr. Mo Brooks' hame being brought up.

And Mr. Meadows, at some point, something along the lines had said something
to me of: We'll make it happen; Cassidy will reach out. And | had opinions about that,
and | had private conversations with Mr. Meadows about that, but | -- that's the only
conversation that | can specifically recall there being any controversy that | was physically
a part of between Mr. Meadows and Mr. Trump.

Q  Well, we'll come back to Mr. Brooks, but how about whether
Mr. Meadows -- even if Mr. Meadows was not involved, were you present for a discussion
with the President about who should speak or not speak at the rally?

A No, sir.

Q  Whether spirited or not, in the conversations you were present for with the
President about who should speak at the rally, did anybody raise any concerns about the
rhetoric used by people who were proposed to speak with the President?

A No. Referringto a previous statement of mine, | believe this is not
verbatim, and | apologize for that, but there were frequently a lot of opinions about being
careful with the individuals that would speak because we wanted to make sure
we -- individuals involved in the planning of the rally wanted to ensure that the message
that the rally speakers would deliver was similar, if not the same, as the rhetoric that
Mr. Trump wanted to use. We didn't -- they did not want anything to be taken out of
context, and it -- for it be reflected poorly on Mr. Trump.

Mr. Passantino. Did you understand -- pardon me,-- that | believe
the question was whether you -- the President was aware of those conversations, not --

Ms. Hutchinson. Oh.
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Mr. Passantino. -- | think, if I'm not mischaracterizing your question -- | think he
was asking about your awareness of the President being involved.

Ms. Hutchinson. |--1'm not aware whether or not the President knew that there
was differing opinions or controversy about rally speakers. And | apologize if my first
response was not clear enough.

BY MR |

Q No,it'sfine. Youdon't have to apologize. And, if you look at that agenda
that Ms. Pierson prepared, it speaks right to this. And, if you look at the bottom under
the recommendations, I'll just ask if this is consistent with the discussions you were
hearing about the rally speakers.

The first point she makesis: Keep the Ellipse portion intimate and official to
control the narrative.

But she thinks, says: Limit to 2016 surrogates vetted and on your team, not their
own.

The next is: Eliminate convicted felons that could damage the other speakers.

And the lastis: Keep the fringe on the fringe. We have alternative -- | think
that's a typo -- but states, or stages, available.

Is that all consistent with the types of discussions you heard about who should
speak or not speak at the Ellipse --

A Yes, sir.

Q  --rally? Allright.

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, if you look at, there's a set of text messages you have where the first
one is an Emoji of Ms. Pierson popping a champagne bottle. Do you see that?

A Yes, sir.
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Q  I'll represent to you, these are actually messages produced by Max Miller,
that he had with Katrina Pierson. Do you know Mr. Miller?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Fair to say he would work on events for the President?

A Yes, sir.

Q  He was in the meeting with the President and Ms. Pierson on January 4th.
And | just want to direct your attention to just the first part, just to set the context. He
says to her -- he's in blue because he produced these messages. She'sin gray. Okay?
And she says on the first page, she has the Emoji, and he says: You did a great job killing
some of those speakers.

She says: Hallelujah, praise the Lord Jesus, Amen.

Did you understand it going into that meeting, Ms. Hutchinson, that it was an
active debate with the -- rather that the President was pushing back on any
recommendations Ms. Pierson had for who should speak, that it was, in other words,
something that she needed to celebrate after she was done killing some of those
speakers from the list?

A | did believe that there was a reason for celebration when they were
successful in ensuring that the President was as best to the ability of staffers protected on
the day of the rally in terms of ensuring that the individuals speaking ahead of him were
properly vetted.

Q  Why would it even be an issue or something you would have to celebrate,
being able to protect the President in that way? Who -- who was pushing for it to be
otherwise, to your knowledge?

A As we've previously discussed, | recall there being certain individuals

involved, such as Ms. Caroline Wren, that had opinions about who should speak that
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might be different from those perhaps of Ms. Pierson and Mr. Miller. And the reason to
celebrate would be because they wanted to accomplish eliminating or mitigating any
individuals from speaking, such as Mr. Alexander, that could have a negative reflection on
the President’'s message that day.

Q  And, again, just trying -- Ms. Wren wasn't within the White House, right?

As you said, she was a fundraiser?

A | don't know the specific role she played at the time, but she has participated
in fundraising. She has participated in campaign activities. | don't know her official
title or role on that day.

Q  Wasthere -- was there anyone within the White House that you understood
was on her side, so to speak, in pushing for the speakers that she wanted? Ms. Pierson
mentioned in her message to Mr. Meadows whether Mr. Scavino was pushing for
Ms. Wren's speakers, do you know?

A | don't recall if there was any -- if there were any individuals supportive of
the speakers that she wanted, yeah.

Q  Okay. Well, if we look at -- you have a set of -- and we're almost done
here, you have a set of text messages between Ms. Pierson and Mr. Scavino. Do you see
that on the first page? It's a Bates number of 904,

A Yes, sir.

Q  Okay. Ifyouturnto 906, nearthe top of the page, the messages in blue are
from Ms. Pierson and in gray is Mr. Scavino. At 5:39 p.m., Ms. Pierson says -- this is after
her meeting with the President -- she says to Mr. Scavino: He basically pushed everyone
to another stage, which is fine by me, but he did ask me to check with you on Ali.  Sorry.

And then, if you go down the next -- Mr. Scavino's first response, it's at 4:23 a.m.

on January 5th, and I'll read it in a second, but I'll ask this, did Mr. Scavino go down to
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Dalton, Georgia, for the rally the night of the 4th, to your memory?

A Yes, Mr. Scavino traveled with us to Dalton, Georgia, the night of the 4th.

Q  And presumably then he was on the flight back also to D.C. from Dalton?

A Yes, sir. He would've flown with the President on Marine One round trip
and Air Force One round trip.

Q  And so his response to Ms. Pierson is: Hey, sorry, been out of pocket on
this cell. Just got in from Georgia a couple of hours ago. He brought up Ali. Just keep
him on stage, not associated with POTUS or main event. POTUS said. We talked about
on the way back.

Do you see that?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Were you present for that conversation between the President and
Mr. Scavino about Ali?

A No, sir.

Q  Were you aware that it happened?

A | was aware Mr. Scavino had conversations with Mr. Trump on that flight,
but that was not out of the ordinary for flights. Mr. Scavino frequently had close
contact and individual conversations with the President.

Q Now--

A -- Mr. Scavino walk into Mr. Trump's office that evening, but | don't recall
this topic being a specific one that Mr. Scavino wanted to discuss with him.

Q  Now, in the conversations you had had where you were present for
conversations with President Trump about the Ellipse rally, did Mr. Trump acknowledge
that he knew who Ali Alexander was?

A | don't recall in spec- -- | recall Mr. Alexander's name being brought up in the
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conference room that evening, but | don't recall Mr. Trump being the individual to raise
the name. |want to be careful because | don't want to pin it on somebody, but | believe
it was Ms. Marjorie Taylor Greene that had mentioned Mr. Alexander's name and the
conversation had started. But|--to be honest, | was in there, there were other
individuals in there, in the conference room, and | believe at the time Mr. Meadows and |
were sitting on a couch at the back of the conference room. So it was just, to me,
passerby conversation that | wasn't paying attention to.

Q  Just so -- just to the best of your memory, who else in the room -- the
conference room at that time?

A Ms. Marjorie Taylor Greene, Mr. Lindsey Graham -- Senator Lindsey Graham,
Mr. Meadows, myself, Mr. Trump, Johnny McEntee -- Mr. Johnny McEntee. There were
other individuals in and out of the conference room. | wasn't -- 1 wasn't in there the
entire duration of the flight, though.

Q  Was Mr. Scavino --

A [Inaudible.]

Q  Oh,I'msorry. Was Mr. Scavino in there at the time that Mr. Alexander's
name came up, that you can remember?

A | don't remember. |'m sorry.

Q  What did Ms. Taylor Greene say about him or as best you can remember?

A | don't -- | don't recall any specific quotes or deliverable messages that were
brought up about Mr. Alexander. | just recall hearing the name Alexander, and it just
perked my attention for a moment, knowing that Mr. Meadows had had discussions
about him earlier that day and likely the day before.

So | remember hearing his name, thinking it might be something | should pay

attention to, but it seemed more of a casual conversation, so it wasn't anything that | felt
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that he needed to participate in or raise to his attention in case he wanted to chime in at
any point. It didn't seem like anything revolutionary.

Q Goodword. Okay.

A | apologize for that.

Q  Oh, you heard that comment. Okay. That was to myself.

A It's okay --

Q  So you mentioned that Mr. Brooks came up as a conversation between you
and Mr. Meadows and about whether you would reach out to Mr. Brooks. Is that right?

A Mr. Brooks had come up in a conversation between me and Mr. Meadows,
ves. | had not actively told Mr. Meadows that | had or was willing to reach out to
Mr. Brooks.

Q Andwhyis that?

A At this point, | wanted to be careful about my outreach to Members, and |
had personal thoughts about this decision, and | thought that Mr. Meadows should hear
them prior to me reaching out. It shouldn't just be a -- a conversation that should
happen lightly, knowing the direction it could take. And | wanted to ensure it was
properly vetted before it was actually elevated and acted upon. | didn't want to
preempt anything in case there was a reason to draw discussions back or outreach back.

Q  Okay. |apologize; | was having a hard time kind of following that. So I'll
just ask you to unpack it a bit. What was your concern about the direction it could go
with Mr. Brooks?

A | believe the best way of phrasing it would just be | knew that there was
conversations about carefully vetting rally speakers. | knew that Mr. Brooks had very
strong opinions and had been known historically to deliver comments that might not be

that well received by a lot of people.
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So my concerns were more in my peripheral of wanting to ensure that the
President was protected that day and that we were truly being careful about inviting
people to speak at the rally. And knowing Mr. Brooks' involvement and his historical
record of being a little more to the right on his rhetoric, | just wanted to make sure that |
was not going to preempt any conversations with him if it wasn't going to actually turn
into something and he wasn't actually going to be able to attend because | didn't want to
have to be the one to walk that back.

Mr. Brooks had reached out to me a few times, but | believe, at this point, | had
ignored most of his outreach, until there was a final decision made by either
Mr. Meadows or whoever was in charge of making the decision.

Q  And so Mr. Brooks had reached out to you because he wanted to speak at
the Ellipse on the 6th?

A These texts were on my work phone. So | don't have them, and | don't
recall what he specifically said at the time. But | recall Mr. Brooks reaching out to me,
saying that he had heard he would speak on the 6th and if | knew anything about how he
could get there or any timing. And | -- | don't recall the specific day. | remember he
had sent me a few text messages in the days leading up to January 6th, but that was the
overall message that had been portrayed to me.

Q  And so, ultimately, you tell me if I'm wrong, but we understand that Brian
Jack and Megan Powers coordinated making the invitation to Mr. Brooks to speak. Is
that right, to your knowledge?

A Yes, sir.  Me and Mr. Jack had conversations as well.

Q Isit something you didn't want to be involved in yourself?

A That's accurate.

Q  And the rhetoric you're talking about with regard to Mr. Brooks, and the
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reaction to it, in thinking about whether he should speak, was that similar to the
reactions that people were having about Mr. Alexander and the rhetoric he would use?

A | don't know -- | don't recall whether they were concerned about the same
exact issues, but overall, yes.

Q  Again, just to put a finer point on it, was it that they were -- that their
language was too extreme, or whatever word you want to use, but that it was -- it just -- it
was not of the --

A [Inaudible.]

Mr. Passantino. Go ahead. Let him ask the question.

BY MR. I

Q  So politically correct can be using curse words. It can be you saying things
that are, you know, frankly, could be, you know, insensitive in a lot of ways, but we're
trying to get to a broader point. Mr. Brooks and Mr. Alexander would say things, talk
about revolution. They would talk about -- invoke the imagery of 1776. You know, |
talked to you about victory or death. And | know you don't probably remember the
particulars, but was this the type of language that was giving people pause about their
being speakers on the 6th at the Ellipse?

A | don't want my response to be attributed to the exact phrases you had just
outlined, but along those lines, yes, sir.

Q If we --if we look at the Max Miller texts with Ms. Pierson, again the one
with the champagne Emoji on the -- at the top, and | direct you near toward the bottom
of that first page. You see the comment from Mr. Miller saying: Just glad we killed the
National Guard and a procession.

Had you heard the term or the concept of a "procession” come up prior to

January 6th, that is, the President processing from the Ellipse up to the Capitol?
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A | don't recall there being conversations specifically about the phrase
"procession." | recall general conversations about whether he would go to the Capitol
or if it was possible for him to go to the Capitol, but | do not recall that movement being
referred to as a procession.

Q  And, as | understand, you covered this in detail your last time meeting with
the committee, so | won't go over that again. But this concept of the National Guard,
I'm not aware whether that had come up previously. Had you heard about, prior to
January 6th, discussions of whether the National Guard should be deployed that day for
security purposes?

A | recall -- can you rephrase the -- or repeat the question. |I'm sorry.

Q That'sfine. Yousee there that Mr. Miller says to Ms. Pierson: Just glad
we killed the National Guard and a procession. Had you, at that time, prior to
January 6th, were you aware of discussions within the White House about whether the
National Guard should be deployed for security on the 6th?

A In the -- | just want to be careful because | just feel like the question is
overlapping with Max's text, and | -- this text makes no sense to me, to be frank. |don't
know why that would've been used in the same context, and | don't know what "kill the
National Guard" means. But | recall the National Guard being a topic of discussion -- to
answer the last part of your question, | recall the National Guard being part of discussions
that would be available as a resource that day. | recall Mr. Ornato and Mr. Meadows
having conversations about the National Guard, but | don't know what it means in context
of this specific text with Mr. Max Miller.

Q  No, that's fair. | know you weren't there.

What were the discussions that you're aware of that took place between

Mr. Ornato and Mr. Meadows about the National Guard?
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A | recall them broadly speaking about having the National Guard in
Washington, D.C., as a presence that day, in case it was necessary to control forces, the
same way that the National Guard had been involved in riots during the previous summer
in Washington, D.C., as a preemptive security measure.

And | -- yeah, that's -- if you have further questions, I'm happy to answer them.

Q Wedo. Andso was there discussion about the risk of violence breaking out
on the 6th and thus whether the National Guard should be deployed? And, again, we're
talking about between Mr. Ornato and Mr. Meadows.

A Mr. Ornato and Mr. Meadows frequently had conversations about security
protocol, and whenever there was going to be -- and generally speaking whenever there
is -- a large crowd of individuals in a small area, you want to preemptively plan in case
there is a necessity to have individuals that are equipped to manage crowd control and
potential violence that could break out. The 6th was one of the events clearly that was
brought into light with Mr. Ornato -- Mr. Ornato and Mr. Meadows.

But | don't recall it being a specific conversation with them as a preemptive
measure because the individuals might be violent that day. It was more of: We want
to be careful in case there is violence or conflict breaks out. There's going to be a lot of
people in Washington, D.C.; let's work to have the necessary means so nothing bad
happens.

Q  Was --in the context of those conversations, was it discussed, to your
knowledge, the fact that the President would be -- whatever the verb is -- sending, asking,
telling people at the rally to go to the Capitol afterwards while the Capitol was in session,
was that a factor that they talked about in discussions of security on the 6th?

A May | have a moment to speak with my attorney, please?

Q Sure.
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A Thank you.

[Discussion off the record.]

Mr. Passantino. Mr- so the reason why we had the break, the issue of
concern that Ms. Hutchinson has, is, in the last time we were here speaking, there was
sort of extensive discussion about National Guard generally as a security measure
because of January 6th and that Congress was in session. And she's concerned about
the testimony that she'd given there and something that we've gone over, and she
obviously wants to be really careful not to say anything that's inaccurate or inconsistent
with what she said before.

| understood your question to be in the context of National Guard with respect to
a procession, which is a new -- I'm letting her go because that is new topic and using
National Guard as a security vehicle if the President was going to march.

And so what Ms. Hutchinson's concern was, as you start drifting into just sort of
generalize National Guard as a security means around the Capitol, she's talked about that
a lot and just wants to be really careful she's not replowing ground so that something
doesn't get inadvertently -- understood.

| think if you -- if you narrow your questions to where | understood you to be
starting, which was National Guard as a security vehicle with respect to a planned
procession to the Capitol, that would be new for her, and she certainly wouldn't have any
problem talking about it. But that was -- it was that overlap to what she had talked
about before as a general security measure at the Capitol before, which was the source of
the concern.

Mr. - Understood.

Mr. Passantino. Okay.

Mr.- Thank you for that. And Mr. Raskin has joined us, so thank you for
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being here.

Certainly didn't mean to drift, and as | understood it, I'll ask you, Ms. Hutchinson, |
think you said you had never heard of the concept of a procession prior to January 6th.
Is that right?

Ms. Hutchinson. |don't recall his potential trip or travel to the Capitol being
referred to specifically as a procession, but | recall discussions about whether or not he

would go to the Capitol.
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sy MR.| R

Q Right. And| wasn't trying to ask about whether he would have security

going up to the Capitol for him, but I'll ask because it's been raised. Was there a

35

discussion about whether he should have National Guard for that movement potentially

from the Ellipse to the Capitol as security?

A | just want to break that into just two parts.

The first part is, yes, | -- and we talked about it extensively last time. We've
talked internally at the White House extensively about security protocol with the Secret
Service and what it would -- the assets that would be required to take him to the Capito
if that's what he wanted to do. And I'm happy to have another discussion about that,
but --

Mr. Passantino. No, we won't do that.

Ms. Hutchinson. --1don't recall there being a discussion about the National
Guard being in Washington, D.C., intended for the purpose of him going to the Capitol
that day.

BY MR. [ R

Q  If youlook at the exhibit of Ms. Pierson's agenda for the meeting on the
4th -- do you see that one page again in front of you? Do you see in the middle in
handwriting on the right edge "10K Nat Guard"? Do you see that?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Okay.

There's also been public reporting after the 6th that President Trump had

discussed internally at the White House this concept of having 10,000 National Guard
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troops.

Did you ever hear any discussion either by President Trump himself or others
speaking about the President and this idea of having 10,000 National Guard troops
deployed on January 6th?

A | recall the number 10,000 being generally mentioned as the number that
could be associated. | don't recall if that's the number that they wanted it to be or if
that was just how many National Guard troops were available to come to D.C. that day.

Q  When you say "they wanted it to be," who's "they"?

A | apologize. When Mr. Meadows and Mr. Ornato had conversations
and -- or if that was elevated to Mr. Trump. | just recall Mr. Meadows and Mr. Ornato
having discussions about 10,000 National Guard troops, National Guard, D.C. rally, things
along those lines. | don't recall if Mr. Meadows and Mr. Ornato had discussions about if
the goal was to have 10,000 National Guard troops in Washington, D.C,, on January 6,
2021, or if that's just how many would be in Washington, D.C., that day.

Q  Toyour knowledge, was any order ever given from anyone at the
White House to the National Guard to have any troops available on January 6th before
that day?

A Available on standby, posted throughout the city, or just in D.C. preempting
travel and the events of January 6th?

Q  Either way you heard about it. | mean, however you heard about it, did
you hear about any sort of order being given prior to January 6th that you know of with
regard to the National Guard?

A | knew that they would be here prior to January 6th because it wouldn't
make sense for them to come the morning of January 6th. But | don't recall them being

in town -- there being discussions of National Guard being in town prior to January 6th for
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any other purpose other than having a presence in Washington, D.C,, on January 6th.

Q  Uh-huh.

So, if you go back to the text between Ms. Pierson and Mr. Miller -- and
remember, he made the comment about killing the National Guard and the procession.
If you turn to page 2 of that text exchange, you see at the bottom, at January 4th at
8:09 p.m., it's Ms. Pierson who sends a link to a Politico article about Mayor Bowser
requesting National Guard.

Do you see that?

A | see the Politico article titled "D.C. National Guard Activated to Respond to
Pro-Trump Protests." |don't--Idon't--

Mr. Passantino. Let him -- he'll ask you the question.

BY MR. G-

Q No, that's fine, it's fine. You see the link?

A Yes.

Q If you goto the next page, on page 3 of that, do you see at the top there
Mr. Miller follows up? It'sin blue. And he laughs and makes a comment in the first
bubble. But in the second one, he said, "But chief already had said no for days!" and
then, "The man is never wrong."

So I'll start on the first part of that message, the first sentence. Did you
understand people to refer to Mr. Meadows as "chief" during his time, just for short?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Anddid you understand Mr. Miller to refer to him as "chief" when he would
talk about Mr. Meadows?

A Yes, sir.

Q  So, as we understand this, he was conveying that Mr. Meadows had said
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repeatedly for days "no" to the idea of the National Guard being deployed in the city on
the 6th. Is that consistent with what you understood at that time?

A | apologize. Would you mind repeating that question one time, please?

Q Yes. We understood that, when Mr. Meadows said this, it reflected that
Mark Meadows had said for several days -- and this is January 4th now -- had said for
several days "no" to the idea of having National Guard troops deployed in D.C. on
January 6th.

Was that consistent with what you understood Mr. Meadows' position to be at
this point in time?

A Honestly, | don't recall any specific opinion that he had. | recall him having
a lot of discussions about National Guard. I'll say Max's text is confusing, | think, from
your overall question here. | was under the impression that Mr. Meadows was
supportive of having National Guard in Washington, D.C., in some capacity. But if the
text is specifically about -- or if your question is specifically about Max's text here, the
"days" part is confusing for me.

| don't recall Mr. Meadows having an opinion or us having a conversation about
where their presence would be at the time that they would be. | just recall him
coordinating with the necessary individuals internally and at agencies to have them here
if necessary.

Q Thankyou.

| think Mr.- might have a followup question or two.

Y MR |

Q  Yeah, I did, just briefly. | know we've got some members on, and | want to

make sure they have a chance to ask their questions.

But before we do that, | just wanted to go back, Ms. Hutchinson, to the text
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exchange, I, in which Meadows suggests that somebody talk to Dan Scavino. |
don't remember the exhibit number. But | think Mr.- asked you some questions
before on this issue of who was going to be on the stage -- thereitis. And | think
Meadows is texting with Katrina, and he says, "Talk it over with Scavino."

I'm trying to get a sense, Ms. Hutchinson, if Dan Scavino was sort of more
responsible for or in charge of who ultimately would speak at the rally than
Mr. Meadows. It sounds to me, just from reading this, like Meadows refers Katrina on
this issue to Dan Scavino. And I'm just wondering if that's consistent with your sense as
to sort of who was in charge or was closest to the President when it came to the issue of
speakers.

A Mr. Meadows was intimately involved with these discussions, but
Mr. Meadows also had a very limited bandwidth at this time.

Mr. Scavino, as you all know, has a very active role in helping the President plan
messaging and social media outreach and that aspect prior to Mr. Trump even becoming
a candidate for President.

So for Mr. Meadows to tell Ms. Pierson to have the conversation with Scavino, it
wouldn't have been anything out of the ordinary if Mr. Meadows had limited time and
resources because he was working on other things actively and wasn't just focused on
speakers.

Q Yeah.

A He was focused on other things too. He would've naturally told her to go
speak with Dan, because Dan would have the most updated -- Mr. Scavino would have
the most up-to-date information.

Q Yeah.

A lot of the people that were sort of the subject of the dispute -- Ali Alexander,
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Alex Jones -- are very active on social media, which | understand was kind of Dan
Scavino's area.

Again, | don't want to put words in your mouth, but I'm wondering whether or not
the reference to go talk to Dan is because he was more familiar with them, had more of a
relationship with them, with some of the people that were being proposed as speakers.

Is that right, or am | reading that wrong?

A Could you repeat that one more time, please?

Q Yeah. Alotofthe people that we're talking about here as, you know, will
they or will they not speak or be on the stage are, sort of, far-right social media or regular
media personalities. And I'm wondering if Mr. Scavino had more of a familiarity with
them, a relationship with them, and that's why Mr. Meadows was suggesting that Katrina
Pierson speak to him.

That's my one possible interpretation. |'m just wondering if that's accurate, if
you have any thought on that.

A | don't want to speak on behalf of Mr. Meadows and his intentions with
telling Ms. Pierson to have the conversation with Mr. Scavino. And | certainly don't
want to speak on Mr. Scavino's behalf about his personal relationships with people.

But | will say -- and, again, reverting to my previous statement -- and | apologize if
this is not answering your question, but -- Mr. Meadows knows that Mr. Scavino has
relationships with a lot of people. And Mr. Scavino was also, like Mr. Meadows,
involved in planning the rally. And because Mr. Meadows had his hands dipped in a lot
of different buckets at this time, it was not out of the ordinary or out of context for him to
tell an individual to have discussions with Mr. Scavino either because he had the most
up-to-date information or because he was more actively involved in planning this one

area of the rally.
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But | don't know the intentions behind either of them, and | can't speak on their
behalf. Those are questions that you'll have to ask them.

Q  Yeah, no, and | appreciate that. And | don't mean to ask you an unfair
guestion. It just seems like Scavino potentially has much more of a relationship with
some of the people involved in this discussion, given his unique role in the White House
and what he does, than Mr. Meadows and that that was perhaps a reason for him to
direct Katrina Pierson to Mr. Scavino.

If you don't know whether that's what Mr. Meadows was thinking, | understand.
But do you know why it is he sends her to Scavino to discuss this issue of who should
speak at the rally?

A No, sir.

Q  Okay.

Scavino was present, according to the agenda, in the discussion when Ms. Pierson
actually goes to the White House. Is that right?

A It's correct on this paper right here. Now, this is not an official
White House schedule proposal --

Q  Yeah, | know.

A -- S0 --

Q Andyouweren't --yeah. And you weren't there anyway, so | guess the

document --
A Well, so --
Q  -- speaks for itself.

A Yeah, | was not there. But this was something that was submitted to the
White House, likely from Ms. Pierson, so it would've gone into White House format, and

the participants very likely could've changed. | don't know if you have the official
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White House schedule proposal. But those are just the people that she had proposed to
be in that meeting that day.

Mr. Passantino. | think what he's asking is, do you know from personal
knowledge whether Mr. Scavino was in this meeting at the time?

Ms. Hutchinson. No. |wasn't at the White House that time.

Mr. . Yeah. Bigpicture, Ms. Hutchinson, I'm just trying to get a sense as
to whether Mr. Scavino was, sort of, more actively involved in navigating this issue than
Mr. Meadows, if you know.

Mr. Passantino. "This issue"?

Mr. . 'This issue" being who -

Ms. Hutchinson. I'm sorry --

Mr.- Yeah. Sorry, Steve. Who's going to speak at the rally, that's
what we're talking about. That's the issue.

Ms. Hutchinson. |don't have the ability to quantify who had more
correspondence -- between Mr. Scavino and Mr. Meadows, about who had more
correspondence with individuals planning the rally. If Mr. Scavino sent 101 texts to rally
planners and Mr. Meadows sent 100 texts to rally planners, then yes. | don't have the
ability to quantify that.

| know that they were both were involved in planning the rally. | know that
Mr. Scavino would frequently brief Mr. Meadows on conversations about rally speakers.
But | don't want to speak and | can't speak and attest to whether he was more intimately
involved than Mr. Meadows was.

Mr.- Okay. That's all | have.

Why don't we turn to Ms. Cheney and Mr. Raskin, Mr. Aguilar, and Mr. Kinzinger?

If any of you have questions, now would be a good time.
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Mr. Kinzinger. None for me. Thanks.

Mr.- Okay.
Are you done IR

Mr.- Thank you. Nice to meet you.

Ms. Hutchinson. Thank you.

Mr.-_. How are you doing on time? Do you want to take a break or keep
going?

Mr. Passantino. Do you mind if we take a 5-minute break?

Mr.- No, absolutely not.
Mr- Of course.

Mr . That's fine. We'll take 5.

Mr. Passantino. Okay. Verygood. Thank you.

Mr. - We'll go off the record.

[Recess.]

Mr.- Why don't we go back on the record? It's 1:25 p.m. on March 7th,
and we're resuming the interview of Ms. Cassidy Hutchinson.

sy MR. |GG

Q  So, when we left off in the last session, Ms. Hutchinson, we were talking a
little bit about John Eastman. And | just want to show you two documents to see if they
look familiar to you.

So,- if you could please pull up exhibit No. 31.

Now, this has been widely reported on, and so my questions to you are going to
be based on what you knew at the time, so before January 20th in particular and
January 6th even more specifically, not on what you've read since then.

This is one of John Eastman's memos, and it talks about his theory related to the
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Vice President during the joint session as president of the Senate to count or not count
certain electoral votes.

I'm also going to show you the top of the next exhibit, which is exhibit No. 32,
which looks very similar. And I'll give you as much time as you need with these, if you'd
like it.

But do you remember seeing these memos drafted by John Eastman before
January 6, 20217

A Could you scroll down, please? Thank you.

At the time, no, | don't recall these specific documents coming across my desk
prior to January 6th.

Q Do youremember Mr. Meadows or anybody else giving you any documents
related to John Eastman and his theories about the Vice President and his role on
January 6th?

A Yes, sir.

Q  What were those documents that you remember?

A Do you mean in terms of, like, the format they were in or the context of the
documents?

Q  Yeah, what were they? Were they memos? Were they notes?

A | recall a lot of memos, PowerPoints with Mr. Eastman's information. |
don't know if Mr. Eastman or his team put the PowerPoints together -- | didn't know at
the time whether Mr. Eastman or his team put PowerPoints together. But | recall
memos, notes, documents, briefing material, binders with Mr. Eastman's theories, certain
messages that he wanted conveyed and his research prior to leading up to January 6th.

Q  One of the things you just mentioned was they contained certain messages

that Mr. Eastman wanted conveyed prior to January 6th. Do you remember the gist of
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those messages?

A Broadly speaking, that the Vice President had authority to
participate -- "participate" is not the right word -- that Mr. Eastman believed that the Vice
President had the authority to act on January 6th in ways that had not previously been
exercised by Vice Presidents -- and which is now widely circulated -- at the time, is the gist
and context of the documents.

Q Do you know why Mr. Meadows had them -- had the documents?

A | know Mr. Meadows had the documents because it was a legal theory that
people in the White House and out of the White House were interested in pursuing or at
least hearing. So those materials had been elevated and brought to Mr. Meadows'
attention for his review and his insight in any meetings that he might participate in.

Q  Anddo you know what he did with those documents? Did he pass them
along to anybody else that you're aware of?

A | don't know if he would've passed an original copy off to someone or if he
would've forwarded emails to people, no. He had me print out two copies of the
PowerPoint, one for myself and one for him. | don't know if he would've given his copy,
his only copy, to somebody. But | know that he had shared information with people,
both internal staffers at the White House and with external individuals as well.  But if
we're just talking, like, logistical distribution, | don't know.

Q  Were you asked to share them with Members of Congress, those materials
that John Eastman provided?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Who'd you share them with?

A Members of Congress.

Q Do youremember anybody specifically?
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Q  Sure.

Mr. Passantino. | think he's asking if you specifically --

Ms. Hutchinson. Well, if we're talking about specific documents, | don't recall
that -- | mean, there were certain documents -- let's say there's document A.

Mr. Meadows might've said, could you forward this off to Mr. Jim Jordan and Warren
Davidson?

So, | mean, do you want me to go through and list Members --

Mr. Passantino. So | think, in fairness -- | think -- and don't let me
mischaracterize your question -- he's talking about documents pertaining to the legal
theory. Which Member, not which document --

Mr- Correct.

Mr. Passantino. - if I'm characterizing correctly.

Ms. Hutchinson. | mean, there -- and I'm just trying to be careful, and please
excuse me. I'm not trying to be difficult in my response here. | just -- there was a lot
of document-passing back and forth at this time, and | don't want to falsely attribute
anything specifically to Mr. Eastman's documents to individual Members of Congress.
Because, to be honest, | think the first time | heard the name John Eastman was
January 1st or 2nd. But | know now, looking back, that a lot of what was passed off to

Members had to do with his theories.

46

So | can't attribute specific documents to specific Members, but, broadly speaking,

| know a lot of what | had passed along, now, had to do with Mr. Eastman's theories.
Does that make sense?

Mr. . Yeah, that makes --

Mr. Passantino. And | think -- yeah. [I'm sorry to interrupt you.
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He is not asking what you subsequently learned. He's asking about what you
specifically --

Ms. Hutchinson. Right.

Mr. Passantino. --recall at the time. If you know, you know. If you don't
know, you don't know. That's what he's asking.

Ms. Hutchinson. | mean, at the time, | recall both Mr. Meadows and Mr. Giuliani
asking me to pass along a few documents specifically to Senator Lindsey Graham,
Congressman Mo Brooks. This was after -- I'm trying to use the benchmark in my head
of the first time that | had heard Mr. Eastman's name. And this list isn't extensive, but |
know Mr. Graham, Mr. Brooks, a lot of -- Mr. Perry -- a lot of Members involved in the
Freedom Caucus.

Again, | mean, if you have more specific questions, I'm happy to try to answer
them. It's just difficult for me to distinguish and draw the line between what | passed
off at the time knowing it was Mr. Eastman's stuff and looking back now.

VAV R

Q That'sfine. And | understand how careful you're trying to be, and
appreciate that.

| will say, just switching gears a little bit, Mr. Eastman's theory and what's shown
in the memos that | just showed you is that the Vice President could take some kind of
action because certain States had transmitted dual slates of electors. Or, at least, that's
what he wrote down. So | want to ask you a few questions about these dual slates of
electors.

Were you aware of an effort to have Trump electors vote for
then-President Trump in States that he had lost?

A Could you repeat that one time, please?
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Q  Sure,yep. Areyou aware of any effort -- or the effort, rather, to have
Trump or Republican electors send in electoral college votes for Mr. Trump in States that
Mr. Trump had lost in the election?

A Could | have one moment to speak with my attorney?

Mr. Il of course.

Mr. Passantino. And, actually, before we even do that, are you talking about, is
she aware today of the fact that that was a theory? Or are you asking, at the time was
she aware that that was a theory that Mr. Eastman had propounded? Because maybe
I'm anticipating her question, but | --

Mr- Yeah. No, it would be back in the time period we're talking about,
so pre-January 6th. | can represent to you and Ms. Hutchinson that Republican electors
in States that Mr. Trump had lost sent in electoral college votes for Mr. Trump despite the
fact that he lost that State. And so that's what I'm gettingto. They sent them in at the
same time as the electoral college met, on December 14th.

Mr. Passantino. Right. And so the question -- because that's widely reported,
obviously, now. So the question is, was she aware -- were you aware at the time that
this was the theory that Mr. Eastman was propounding?

Mr. - Oh, no, no, no. This is just factually -- this has nothing to do with
Eastman yet. Just the fact that this was going on, that Trump electors were meeting to
cast electoral votes for Trump despite that he had lost in the State, divorced from
Eastman.

Mr. Passantino. Okay. And I'm denying my -- my client here wants to talk to
me real quick. Do you mind if we take just a minute then?

Mr- Of course. Absolutely.

Mr. Passantino. All right. Thank you.
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[Discussion off the record.]

Mr.- All right. | see you're back.

Mr. Passantino. Okay. Yeah. Thanks.

So where | think -- | think what we would look for some help just on clarifying:
There were a lot of theories that were passed around. You're focusing on a specific
theory. Ms. Hutchinson wants to be super-careful that she's not, sort of, speculating
about, okay, was that specific theory about the alternate electors in Georgia and
Wisconsin or wherever it was.

| think where she's just going to ask for some specificity is with respect to which
specific legal theory, because -- and, again, I'll let her testify. 1'm not going to talk for
her. But there were a lot of theories, and so she just doesn't want to get confused,

speculating about one theory versus another maybe getting passed along.

But --
Mr.- Yeah.
Mr. Passantino. --| hope | -- yeah.

Mr.- Okay. That's --

Ms. Hutchinson. We could --

Mr_ Go ahead. Sorry.

Ms. Hutchinson. No, it was fine. We can go into theories here if that's what
you'd like to proceed with, but | just want to make sure | understand each one
individually just because --

sy vr | G0N

Q Yep. Andso, justto be clear, at this point, I'm not going to ask about any

theories or how something might operate. |I'm just asking, did you know of the efforts

to have alternate Trump electors meet in States where Mr. Trump had lost?
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A That's helpful. Thank you for clarifying.

And, yes, sir, to answer your question.

Q Okay. When did you first hear about this idea of having Trump electors
meet and cast electoral college votes in States that Mr. Trump had lost? Was it before
the election or after?

A After the election.

Q Do youremember approximately when you first heard that Trump electors
would be meeting to cast electoral votes in States that Mr. Trump had lost?

A Could you repeat that one time? I'm sorry.

Q No, that's fine. Do youremember approximately when you first heard
about this effort to have Trump electors meet and cast electoral college votes in States
that Mr. Trump had lost?

A Around Thanksgiving 2020.

Q  What do you remember about it?

A It would've been prior to Thanksgiving. | don't remember if it was the week
before -- | don't have dates in front of me. | don't remember if it would've been the
week before or perhaps 2 days before Thanksgiving.

| just recall, as legal battles in States that were contested at the time were gaining
more traction in conversations internally at the White House, there were theories. And
that's kind of the benchmark in my head of when | first started seeing documents and
remember discussions of meetings happening with individuals involved in -- or with
individuals with knowledge of that theory or how to perhaps entertain that moving
forward as, you know, they worked on a tight deadline as, like, the benchmark dates were
coming up in individual States.

Q  Okay. Yousaid quite alot there. And the benchmark dates, are you
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talking about, like, the safe harbor date for the electoral college sending in their electors,
as well as then the electoral college meeting on December 14th? Are those some of the
dates you're referring to?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Okay.

Who do you remember being involved in those early discussions around the
Thanksgiving time regarding having alternate electors meet?

A Mr. Giuliani; several of Mr. Giuliani's associates; Mr. Meadows; Members of
Congress, although it's difficult to distinguish if the Members that I'm thinking of were
involved during Thanksgiving or if they were involved as we progressed through
December.

Does that help clarify?

Q Itdoes, yes. Asfaras Mr. Giuliani's associates, do you remember anybody
in particular by name?

A Mr. Bernie Kerik. | remember Mr. Boris Epshteyn being involved, but | -- |
can see their faces in my head; | can't recall their names. Oh, Mr. Phil Waldron. That's
all I can recall right now.

Q  Andthose people you just identified, they were involved in the discussions
about the alternate electors?

A In discussing the theories of alternate electors, yes.

Q Do you remember any meetings with the President where this idea of having
alternate electors meet and cast electoral college votes in States that he had lost came
up?

A | don't recall any specific -- | don't recall meetings scheduled specifically to

discuss that topic. | recall hearing after the fact that it had been brought up in the Oval
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Office or in the Oval dining room. But during this time, | don't recall any meetings on his
schedule with the intention of discussing that topic --

Q  Okay.

A -- extensively.

Q Doyouknow -- okay. Do you know what the President's views were about
this topic, alternate electors, after they'd come up in gatherings in the Oval Office or the
dining room, even if not scheduled?

A Oh, | can't speak to Mr. Trump's personal thoughts on that topic.

Q  And not to say that I'm going to ask you to speculate for the President, but
did you hear what his thoughts or opinions were about this plan to have alternate
electors meet in States that he had lost?

A All | knew and know, looking back now, is during this time period that
Mr. Trump was willing to hear theories and would ask his people -- Mr. Giuliani,

Mr. Meadows -- to look into it. | don't know whether he supported it, but | know that
he supported his trusted confidants to explore those theories at the time.

Q  And this was one of the theories that he asked his trusted confidants to
explore, to the best of your knowledge?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Now, when those discussions would come up about alternate electors -- I'm
just going to refer to them as that, if that's okay. But when those discussions about
alternate electors would come up, do you remember there being discussions about the
Vice President and his role on January 6th coming up at the same time?

A Could you specify a time period?

Q  Pre-Thanksgiving, so those early discussions about alternate electors.

A | don't recall specifically right now if or how it was elevated to Mr. Pence's
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team or Mr. Pence himself pre-Thanksgiving.

Q  Okay.

What about post-Thanksgiving, when these discussions with -- and maybe I'll use
another benchmark date. Pre-electoral-college-meeting-date -- which is December the
14th, if there's any significance to that to you -- in discussions about alternate electors at
the White House, do you remember the Vice President's authority also coming up as part
of those discussions?

A If we're looking at the time period between Thanksgiving and
December 14th, | recall somewhere in that time period, whether it be December 13th or
November 30th, Mr. Pence's name coming up because of the role that he would play on
January 6th.

But | don't recall really until probably December -- between December 15th and
20th a more explicit role that Mr. Pence could play and how that was being evaluated
internally.

Q  What do you remember about that discussion in the timeframe you just
provided, approximately the 15th through the 20th of December maybe, about
Mr. Pence's explicit role in that discussion?

A | just recall, somewhere in that timeframe -- now, again, | apologize, it
could've been December 8th -- between December 8th and the 20th. | can't specifically
recall, and | just don't want to, like, categorize anything too definitively. But | do recall,
somewhere in mid-December, early to mid-December, starting to receive materials either
for meetings or from Members of Congress about Mr. Pence's role and that, kind of,
being the first time that | had read materials of that nature, if that makes any sense.

Q Iltdoes. Do youremember generally what those materials were? Were

they PowerPoints? Memos?
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A PowerPoints and memos.

Q  Anddo you remember who provided the PowerPoints in particular?

A | don't remember who would've emailed them to me. Members frequently
sent me a lot of stuff. | frequently received emails from a lot of people. It likely
would've been from a Member directly or Mr. Meadows had given my cell phone number
to somebody and said, give Cassidy a call and text this to her, or something. But | don't
recall specific individuals, and | don't want to falsely attribute that to anybody.

Q  Okay.

If you could please pull up exhibit 36. This is an email between Mark Meadows
and Jason Miller, or a string of emails, | should say.

And we can go to the bottom of page 1. On December 6th, Mr. Meadows wrote
to Jason Miller. He said, "Let's have a discussion about this tomorrow," and there's an
attachment called the "Chesebro memo on real deadline2."

Do you know who Ken Chesebro is?

A No. No, sir.

Q Okay. And!I'll represent to you that that memo is about January 6th and
having electoral votes sent to Congress for consideration on January 6th.

Later, Jason Miller writes back. This is kind of middle of the page. He says,
"You bet. So you know, Justin and | did on-background calls on this very subject with
Maria, Levin, Chuck Todd and Margaret Brennan yesterday (I might be missing 1 to 2
others)." And then he signs off with something else.

And then Mark Meadows replies, "If you are on it then never mind the meeting.
We just need to have someone coordinating the electors for states."

So do you know what Mr. Meadows' role was in coordinating these alternate

electors in States that President Trump had lost?
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A | mean, Mr. Meadows was involved -- Mr. Meadows was involved with the
electors. | don't know the specific role that he played or was portraying himself to play
moving forward, whether he would be the sole point of contact or advocate for that or if
it was more of something that he was trying to have people coordinate through him so he
would have insight on everything.

Q  To the best of your knowledge, did he seem to be following the progress of
having these alternate electors meet and cast votes?

A Yes, sir.

Q |sawyou nodding your head. What makes you say that? What are you
thinking of when | asked that question? Was there anything in particular that he was
tracking?

A Nothing extremely particular. And | say that because | don't remember a
particular event that makes me have that immediate reaction. | just remember him
frequently having calls, meetings, and outreach with individuals and this just being a
prominent topic of discussion in our office.

Q  Would you say he had dozens of calls and meetings on this topic of alternate
electors? And | acknowledge I'm asking you to speculate, so your best guess.

A Can you -- and thank you for acknowledging that, but would you mind giving
a loose time period, if it's from the 3rd to the 20th or the beginning of December? I'm
cautious about tying a number to --

Q Yeah. Sure. Andl!'ll expand even more broadly than that. So, from the
period of the election until January the 6th, | mean, was this a topic of conversation that
came up in dozens -- | mean, could you guess just a range of how many calls or meetings
this actually came up in for Mr. Meadows?

A Dozens would not be inaccurate.
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Q  Would not be inaccurate?

A Would not be -- yeah, sorry. Dozens would be accurate. But dozens
could mean 24 or it could mean 96, so | --

Q  Sure. Fair enough.

And in those conversations and meetings, was it the people primarily that you
talked about earlier, like Mr. Giuliani, his associates, Members of Congress?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you know if White House Counsel was ever brought into the discussions
about having alternate electors meet and cast votes for President Trump in States that he
had lost?

Mr. Passantino. And he's just asking if you know. He's not asking for the
content of those communications.

Ms. Hutchinson. Mr. Meadows would bring individuals from White House
Counsel's Office into the meetings that he would have, and sometimes ask his scheduler
to establish a call line or somebody to dial in if it was going to be acall. But
context-wise, | don't know.

BY MR R

Q  Andjust to be clear, | think you meant this, but | don't want to assume.
And so, was White House Counsel brought in for these conversations specifically about
alternate electors?

A Forgive me for taking a pause. | just want to be careful with how | phrase
it, because Mr. Meadows frequently, if not almost always, would have representatives
from White House Counsel's Office in his meetings. So, yes, he would request an
individual from White House Counsel's Office to attend these meetings.

Now, whether that was because it was about this specific topic or if it was just
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more of a procedural thing for him -- | wasn't involved in scheduling for Mr. Meadows.
That was Ms. Thurston's role. And that wouldn't have even really been a conversation
that they would've had.

It would've just been Mr. Meadows' train of thought of: These people are
coming; | should have somebody from our legal team here too. And that's just generally
how he thought.

Q Do you know if anybody from the White House Counsel's Office ever
provided an opinion about the alternate electors to Mr. Meadows or Mr. Trump?

Mr. Passantino. Again, he's just asking if you know whether they provided an
opinion.

Ms. Hutchinson. Yes, they did.

Mr.- Do you know what that opinion was?

Mr. Passantino. You can just say if you know.

Ms. Hutchinson. Broadly speaking, the opinion of White House Counsel's
Office --

Mr. Passantino. He just wants to know if you know, not what it was.

Ms. Hutchinson. Oh. Yes, yes, yes.

Mr.- Okay. And we're going to get to where you're going. | will ask
that question, but -- and who in the White House Counsel's Office conveyed that opinion
to Mr. Meadows or to Mr. Trump?

Mr. Passantino. You can answer that.

Ms. Hutchinson. It's just difficult because | don't want to attribute one lawyer or
both lawyers to everything and them having the same opinion. But it was frequently
Mr. Pat Cipollone or Mr. Pat Philbin that would chime in and offer their opinions to

Mr. Meadows and-slash-or Mr. Trump.
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Mr. - And now | am going to ask you the question. To your knowledge,
what was the White House Counsel's Office opinion with respect to the alternate electors
meeting to cast electoral college votes for Mr. Trump in States that he had lost?

Mr. Passantino. Okay. [|'m going to instruct you not to answer.

Can we -- | guess we'll have this conversation on the record.

| know that there has been raised executive privilege. | know that executive
privilege has been litigated. |'m extremely leery right now to have this witness reveal
the contents of attorney-client communications without further instruction.

Now, clearly, if there are communications in the presence of individuals who are
not executive branch employees, we're not going to raise any privilege to that.

But if you're asking about the specific content of communications between
White House Counsel's Office and senior executive branch officials, I'm going to instruct
her not to answer, simply to give myself time to find out, make sure | understand the
White House's position on that.

| will not do that with respect to prejudice of your ability if I'm incorrect. But|'m
highly reluctant to let her just testify to that narrow scope without having had an
opportunity to satisfy myself that she wouldn't be waiving a privilege that is still properly
raised.

Mr. . Okay. Fair enough.

So let me ask some additional questions at this point just on that issue.

Ms. Hutchinson, to your knowledge, was that opinion provided to Mr. Meadows?

Ms. Hutchinson. Yes, sir.

Mr. . Was it also provided to Mr. Trump?

Mr. Passantino. Yeah. Youcananswer. Notwhat it was.

Ms. Hutchinson. Right.
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Mr. Passantino. Yeah.

Ms. Hutchinson. Yes, either by White House Counsel's Office or Mr. Meadows
delivering to Mr. Trump as a surrogate for White House Counsel's Office.

Mr.- Did anybody in the White House Counsel's Office express their
opinion about these alternate electors in meetings where other people were present?
And I'll name some people: Mr. Giuliani? Mr. Waldron? Mr. Kerik? Mr. Epshteyn?
Anybody who worked outside of the White House.

Mr. Passantino. You can answer that.

Ms. Hutchinson. Including Members of Congress?

Mr.- Including Members of Congress, yes.

Ms. Hutchinson. Yes, sir.

Mr. . Okay.

During those meetings where people who did not work in the White House or the
executive branch were present, what was the White House Counsel's Office's opinion
about alternate electors meeting to cast electoral college votes in States that Mr. Trump
had lost?

Ms. Hutchinson. Could you repeat that one time, please?

Mr. - Of course, yep. In any of those meetings in which people who
were not part of the executive branch were present, what was the White House Counsel's
Office opinion about alternate electors who met to cast electoral college votes in States
that Mr. Trump had lost?

Mr. Passantino. And if | can recharacterize your question for you, not what their
opinion, but what did they say, right? There might be a distinction between what they
were thinking and what they said.

I'm sure what he's asking -- you can tell me if I'm wrong. You only want what
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was said, not what their opinion was. Does that distinction make sense?

Mr. . That's correct.

Mr. Passantino. Okay.

He's asking you to recount --

Ms. Hutchinson. [Inaudible.]

Mr. Passantino. Well, it might be. He's asking you to recount what you recall
of conversations that might have been expressed by White House Counsel in the meeting
in which people who were not executive branch were present.

Did | characterize your question right? | didn't mean to --

Mr. [l No, that's right.

And | could rephrase it, but it is what Mr. Passantino is saying. So, in meetings at
which non-White-House or non-executive-branch officials were present, what did
representatives from the White House Counsel's Office say about alternate electors and
the effort to have them cast votes in States that Mr. Trump had lost?

Ms. Hutchinson. | just want to be careful with this. And if you want to ask
followups, I'm more than happy to try to answer it differently or better.

But in the meetings that | have awareness of or was in where White House
Counsel's Office had expressed thoughts and, generally speaking, just had words to say
about this topic, the overall message --

Mr. Passantino. And I'msorry. [I'msorry. Just limitit --

Ms. Hutchinson. Right.

Mr. Passantino. -- to conversations with third-party discussions.

Ms. Hutchinson. Right.

Mr. Passantino. Okay. Good.

Ms. Hutchinson. They wanted to be careful and ensure that whatever was being
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entertained externally was being brought to the attention of necessary individuals
internally to ensure that there was maximum cooperation and communication between
the external and internal interests that were looking into these theories.

Mr. . Okay.

In those meetings, did anybody from the White House Counsel's Office express an
opinion as to whether it was legal to have the Trump electors meet and cast electoral
votes in States that Mr. Trump had lost?

Ms. Hutchinson. Could we have one moment, please?

Mr.- Of course.

Ms. Hutchinson. Thank you.

[Discussion off the record.]

Mr. Passantino. Okay. We're back. We had a discussion about the
parameters of attorney-client privilege, but ask your question again.

Mrjl. Okav.

And I'd just note that Mr. Kinzinger is joining now as well.
BY MR- -

Q  So my question was: At any of these meetings with individuals from
outside the White House or the executive branch, did the White House Counsel's Office
express an opinion as to whether the plan to have electors for President Trump meet and
cast electoral college votes in States that President Trump had lost was legal?

A Yes.

And just to be mindful of how extensive certain discussions were, like, those were
niche topics as the meetings progressed and other individuals were involved. So there
were some meetings where they had expressed something along the lines of, "Let's

continue to look at this, make sure you're still coordinating with us, communicating with
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us, let us know if there's anything worthy of bringing to our attention, we'd be happy to
look at it and schedule another meeting," to meetings where their definitive guidance to
external interests was more along the lines of, "That's not legal, we're not putting
ourselves in that line of fire," or, "Don't raise that to Mr. Trump, it's not appropriate, and
it's not a legal theory that we want to entertain right now."

Q  And, to be clear, what you just said about not being a legal theory they want
to entertain right now, not legal, not putting yourself in the line of fire, that was with
respect to this alternate electors plan in particular?

A | apologize, I'm just trying to be careful, because there was the alternate
electors plan, but then there are groups and individuals and people that had slightly
different ways of looking at things or slightly different ways of potentially addressing that.
And | also don't want my words to be recorded and articulated as being any verbatim
conversation, because I'm paraphrasing here.

But -- so, as we looked at the alternate electors, it was, broadly speaking,
something that they were willing to hear theories about, willing to have the discussions
with people.

But then there were certain meetings where White House Counsel's Office gave
the guidance to external interests of, "This is fine, keep researching, keep your people on
this, let's stay in touch, don't do anything, don't elevate this to Mr. Trump without us
being read back in first," to meetings where they would give guidance to external
participants more along the lines of, "Hey, this isn't legally sound, we have fleshed this
out internally, it's fine that you think this but we're not going to entertain this in an
official White House capacity on behalf of the President, we're putting a stop to this."

Q  Andjust to be clear -- | appreciate that, and thank you for walking through

the progression and the various, kind of, instances where it may have come up.
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But what idea was it that -- what wasn't legally sound and they didn't want to
pursue?

A | don't recall specifically right now. | just recall there would be certain
meetings where individuals would raise ideas or things that they might want to vet to
White House Counsel's Office, and they would have a little bit more of an explicit opinion
on it, versus other instances in meetings where it was a little easier to not -- | don't want
to say "easier" -- it was a little different in context from a legal standpoint of them
wanting to vet it and allowing it to kind of progress a little bit more before they put a stop
to things.

Q Okay. And--

A I'm just trying to be careful here with --

Mr. Passantino. You're good. You're good.

Mr- Yep. No, | appreciate you trying to be careful there.

| guess | want to distinguish two things on this point. The first is the plan and
efforts to have alternate electors meet and cast votes for Mr. Trump in States that he had
lost.

Is it your understanding that the White House Counsel's Office opinion of that was
that it wasn't legally sound and that that opinion was expressed in meetings at which
third parties were present?

Mr. Passantino. Well, she's only testifying to what she heard people say. She's
not able to talk about what they thought.

Mr- Yep.

Mr. Passantino. She did say what she heard them say.

You can ask again. I'm not blocking you. But | just want to make that

distinction very clear.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

64

BY MR.-:

Q  And so, to be clear, did you hear the White House Counsel's Office say that
this plan to have alternate electors meet and cast votes for Donald Trump in States that
he had lost was not legally sound?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Anddoyou remember approximately when that was?

A I'm trying to not be overly broad, but, right now, sitting here, | can recall at
the time, perhaps early to mid- December. Now, it very well could've been the end of
November, but I'm trying to think about benchmark events and dates in my head, and
early to mid- December is the safer bet.

Q  And who was present for that meeting that you remember?

A It was in our office. It was Mr. Meadows, Mr. Giuliani, and a few of
Mr. Giuliani's, like -- well, | don't know if the correct term is "associates," but
Mr. Giuliani's associates.

Q Do youremember who from --

A Colleagues.

Q  -- White House Counsel -- oh, I'm sorry. Go ahead.

A No, | was -- associates, colleagues, however it might be characterized.

Q Do you remember who from White House Counsel's Office was there and
delivered that message?

A The very first time | heard it, | know Mr. Cipollone. [I'm inclined to say
Mr. Pat Philbin as well. But, factually speaking, the very first, | am comfortable saying
Mr. Cipollone.

Q  Okay.

Do you remember -- bear with me one moment.



2

Were Members of Congress present for that meeting as well, either in person or
by phone?

A Not at the meeting I'm thinking about.

65
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[2:09 p.m.]
BY MR. |

Q  Did this issue come up again where White House Counsel's Office expressed
an opinion on alternate electors where Members of Congress were present?

A Yes, sir.

Q  When was that and what happened?

A Sorry. Could you repeat the first part of that question? Sorry.

Q  Ofcourse, yes. So the question was, were there other meetings where the
White House Counsel's Office expressed an opinion on alternate electors came up where
Members of Congress were present?

A Sorry. | wanted to make sure that we weren't attributing one of the
opinions that | previously stated to Members of Congress.

Yes. To answer your question broadly, yes, | do recall them raising it in meetings
with Members of Congress in early to mid-December likely, though, perhaps -- | say early.
Maybe like sometime after, like, December 8th. | don't have the calendar in front of me
of the days of the week, but -- and I'm trying to think about when Members of Congress
started coming into our office to meet. So first or second week of December.

Q Okay. Anddoyouremember which Members of Congress were at the
meeting in which White House Counsel's Office expressed their opinion that this alternate
electors plan was not legally sound?

A The initial meeting that I'm thinking of or generally and broadly speaking
about the events?

Q  How about we start with the initial meeting and then broadly speaking,

others who may have received the same message.
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A Initially -- the initial meeting that I'm thinking about in my head, Mr. Scott
Perry was present for, but | don't want to attribute White House counsel's opinion to that
meeting being let's entertain this, keep us in the loop versus no. Just | recall their
opinions being expressed in the first meeting that I'm thinking about with Mr. Scott Perry.

Q How aboutthis: How about, in meetings -- let me back up and rephrase.

Which Members of Congress were present during meetings at which the White
House Counsel's Office expressed their opinion that this plan related to alternate electors
was not legally sound, as opposed to just discussions about followup or further research?

Mr. Passantino. You understand --

Ms. Hutchinson. Mr. Perry is the member that immediately jumps out to me,
and I'm only -- | just want to be cautious because there frequently were Members that
would dial into meetings as a presence, but they weren't physically present. And | know
that sometimes there were other people on the line that | wasn't aware of. Mr. Perry is
one that immediately jumps to mind as me recalling him physically being there and then
pushing back on him.

Now, Mr. Jordan also would dial into meetings frequently, and | don't want to
attribute White House Counsel's Office pushing back on Mr. Jordan because | don't know
whether Mr. Jordan was personally pushing for that legal theory, if that makes any sense,
or if it was just them broadly speaking in the presence of Mr. Jordan.

The only one that immediately jumps out to me as being there and them kind of
pushing back a little bit would be both Mr. Perry, Mr. Gaetz -- Matt Gaetz -- Mr. Gohmert,
Louie Gohmert of Texas.

And it's entirely possible that there was more too. |'mjust -- | want to be careful
and not attribute any of the actions or words from White House Counsel's Office to

Members of Congress or external interests, just because it's difficult for me to look back
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and recall details of those meetings or conversations that happened where the Members
were advocating for those theories personally, if that makes sense.
BY MR. | -

Q Iltdoes, yes.

And there's a meeting on December 2Ist in the White House at which some of
those Members were present. Do you think it was that meeting or a different meeting?

A | recall them having conversations with Members that were a part of that
meeting, but there also were several Members that participated in that meeting that
were frequently present throughout this period that we're discussing.

Q |Isee. Let me aska follow-on question. It's related but not the same.

We just talked about the theory -- or excuse me -- the effort to have alternate
electors meet and cast votes for then-President Trump in States that he had lost. | want
to fast-forward a little bit. And the kind of follow-on theory that | know you have been
trying to distinguish in your mind -- and | appreciate that -- but like the follow-on theory
for John Eastman is that, because these votes now exist, because the Republican electors
have met and cast their votes, then the Vice President can choose to count those or not
count those during the Joint Session of Congress.

Do you remember any meetings at which third parties, so not White House
personnel or not executive branch members, were present in which the White House
Counsel's Office said that that, that use of the theory like that of John Eastman, was not
legally sound?

A Yes. Butlcan't attribute a specific meeting just because | don't recall right
now. Butldo recall --

Q It did happen?

A Yes.
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Q  And you were about to say you do recall. Can you continue that?

A | was going to say | do recall there being meetings. And | feel redundant
and | apologize for that, but | recall there being meetings where Mr. Eastman's name was
brought in in association with the theories and White House Counsel's Office telling
external interests that you have to be super careful with this, you don't find legal reason
behind this, let's kind of pump the brakes a little bit more on this. But it's -- it's difficult
to kind of navigate in my head what those meetings were and what individual Members
of Congress would have been present or dialed in.

Q  Was Mr. Trump present for any of those meetings, that you recall?

A The White House Counsel's Office pushback?

Q Yes.

Mr. Passantino. With third parties present.

Ms. Hutchinson. I'm not sure. Atthe time, I'm not sure.

Mr.- Okay. Before we leave that topic, | know there are a number of

members on as well. [I'll see if they have any questions.

Okay. Mr.-?
Mr.- | don't. No thank you.

Mr.J. Al right. So we're going to switch gears now and go to the
beginning of November. Did you have any role, whether formal or not, with respect to
President Trump's reelection campaign?

Mr. Passantino. I'm sorry. Informal like -- I'm sorry. Define what you mean

by "informal."

Mr.- Sure, yes.
BY MR. |

Q  So, | guess, formal | would think of as somebody who's, you know, working,
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has certain hours, you have a schedule, whether paid or not. Informal, just as things
came up, you would assist with the campaign or people associated with the campaign to
help.

A | traveled with Mr. Trump and Mr. Meadows | believe to every single rally in
the height of the campaign. Might have been one | didn't go to in the summer,
but -- yeah. So | at times had fielded incoming from individuals employed by the
campaign, either on the ground, or | had a rally planning to bring things to Mr. Meadows'
awareness. So informal, yes, but nothing substantive in nature of planning rallies, more
of just as a conduit between the campaign and the White House.

Q  So it sounds like you just kind of helped Mr. Meadows with his
campaign-related functions. Is that accurate?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Could you generally describe what you understood his campaign-related
functions to be?

A Mr. Meadows wasn't really involved with planning who would be on the
ground, either as a greeter or in a VIP section, planning what the rally would like look like,
where rallies would be. Mr. Meadows frequently met with campaign officials and White
House officials about logistically planning rallies but also planning speakers, participants,
frequency of travel. So he had a pretty extensive role in campaign operations.

Q  And what did you understand his role to be after election day with respect to
the campaign, if any?

A His role after the campaign was primarily coordinating with the individuals
that had not been off-boarded from the campaign and coordinating with those individuals
that were still employed by the campaign and were working on looking for election fraud

and making sure that they were working in connection with the White House.
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Q  Who were some of those people who were looking at issues of election
fraud on the campaign that Mr. Meadows would coordinate with?

A It's just difficult because, at this time, there had already been people
off-boarded from the campaign that we were still working with but weren't paid by the
campaign.

Q  Okay. And who are those people, even if they were not formally being paid
by the campaign anymore?

A Yeah. | mean, Jason Miller, Bill Stepien. It's just difficult because
| -- sometimes | -- to be frank and honest about this, | didn't always know who worked on
the campaign and who just worked as volunteers or with other external organizations.
Again, I'd never been part of the campaign, so that was like my group of people.

Q Understood. And that's totally fine.

So with respect to the fraud and the fraud allegations, there was a lot of that
floating around in the postelection period, and | understand that Mr. Meadows had some
role in passing them on to the Department of Justice, for example, coordinating with the
campaign to look into them.

Did you ever talk to Mr. Meadows about the various claims of election fraud that
were circulating after the election? Particularly, I'll start with the Dominion voting
machines allegation.

A | just want to make sure I'm understanding your question correctly.
Whether | had conversations with Mr. Meadows about his work with campaign officials
about Dominion voting machines or subjects of that nature?

Q Well, let me clarify. Yeah. Did you ever talk to Mr. Meadows about
allegations of fraud related to Dominion voting machines?

A Mr. Meadows had raised that issue with me.
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Q  Did he ever express that he thought it was a valid allegation that Dominion
voting machines were being used to flip or had been hacked to change the outcome of
the election?

A Mr. Meadows thought, as he had expressed it to me, that it was a theory
worthy of exploring more extensively.

Q Do you know if it ever got beyond just being a theory, like he had actual
proof or reached a conclusion that Dominion voting machines had been hacked and
changed the outcome of the election, for example?

A Whether he had information that he perceived to be proof or factually
correct, what he accepted as the truth?

Mr. Passantino. Don't mean to answer the question for you, but | think the
guestion was do you know whether he subjectively believed that the theory was a proper
theory.

Ms. Hutchinson. |don't want to speculate on Mr. Meadows' thoughts, but as
they had been expressed to me at various points, he believed that it was something
worthy of looking into and that was a strong possibility. But | don't want to speculate
nor definitively say, yes, he thought that this was entirely valid or, no, he didn't think it
was entirely valid.

Mr.- And | appreciate you being -- yeah. | appreciate you being careful
on that point.

I'll put it this way. In December, early December, Bill Barr came out publicly and
said that he had seen no evidence of widespread fraud sufficient to change the outcome
of the election. Do you know whether Mr. Meadows agreed privately, most likely, with
that analysis or assessment?

Ms. Hutchinson. Privately -- in terms of my conversations with him or his private
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thoughts or his conversations with Mr. Barr?

Mr.-_. Any conversations you know of where Mr. Meadows expressed his
thoughts on that, whether Mr. Barr's statement was accurate, that there was no evidence
of widespread fraud sufficient to change the outcome of the election.

Mr. Passantino. Again, he's asking you if you know what Mr. Meadows thought
based on what you said.

Ms. Hutchinson. After Mr. Barr had made that statement or even perhaps a
couple of hours before -- | don't want to put a timestamp on it -- Mr. Meadows had
expressed perhaps he's right. But to my recollection, it was more along the lines of -- it's
my recollection it was more along the lines of he jumped the gun on saying this; it was a
little premature.

Mr.- Do you know what he meant by "jumped the gun"? In other
words, when would the appropriate time be to say that?

Mr. Passantino. [I'm sorry. That's not really a fair question because it assumes
that there was a -- I'm not trying to coach here at all, but that was not really a fair
guestion to ask.

Mr.-_. Yeah, okay. Understood. That was somewhat loaded.

BY MR. R

Q  Solet me askit, | guess, this way. If Mr. Meadows said to you that Mr. Barr
may have jumped the gun in making the announcement about no widespread fraud
sufficient to change the outcome of the election, do you know what he meant when he
said jumped the gun to you, or what did you interpret that to mean?

A | just want to be careful. "Jumped the gun" was just a phrase that popped
in my head.

Q  Okay.
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A It wasn't verbatim. It was more along the lines of this might have been
premature; this was a little early. And he frequently said things along those lines when
he believed it should be more extensively looked at and researched. And, again, | know
by proximity and nature of my role with him that there also were conversations that he
had. Now, | didn't and don't perceive those conversations to be as --

Q  Let me ask it this way.

A -- his line of thinking that what he had said to me and to others around this
time, which was, you know, Okay, maybe he's right, but | -- as expressed, it was his -- they
should've dedicated more time before we had a member of our administration kind of
come out and say something this conclusive without vetting it or running it by anybody
internally first.

Q Isee.

A | think he saw it maybe as a step out of the protocol that he had wished for
people to adhere to, which was elevated to him and they could have a topic -- or they
could have a discussion about it prior to publicly saying something that definitive and
media -- worthy of media attention.

Q  Soisit fair to say that Mr. Meadows thought that Mr. Barr should have come
to him before making that announcement, as you understand it?

A | believe it'd be fair to say that Mr. Meadows believed that there was a
disconnect with Mr. Barr. And whether he was expecting Mr. Barr to say it in that
moment or later on, I'm not sure. But | think that he would have appreciated a more
candid and extensive conversation internally prior to Mr. Barr making those public
comments.

Q  And what about in early January of 2021, so before the 6th, did Mr.

Meadows ever say -- did you ever hear him say that he thought that there was proof of
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widespread fraud that actually would change the outcome of the election?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Youdid hear him say that; he thought that Mr. Trump had actually won the
election?

A I'm sorry.

Mr. Passantino. Be careful. Your words, not his words.

BY MR.

Q  Yeah. |lguessl'llaskitin, hopefully, a little bit clearer way. Did he say in
early January, before the 6th, Mr. Meadows that is, that he thought the President actually
had lost?

A Mr. Meadows certainly acknowledged the fact that Mr. Trump may not have
won the election as a steep of margins that individuals were saying that he had. But,
definitively speaking, | can't attest or attribute any of Mr. Meadows' personal thoughts to
this period. And, again, | apologize. It's difficult when I'm trying to phrase it to you
and trying to look back and decipher conversations | had with him, because he certainly
acknowledged that there was a chance that we hadn't won by as steep of margins, but he
certainly also expressed that widespread fraud had altered the outcome of the election
and that was still worthy of evaluating and looking into a little bit deeper.

Q  Okay. So hethought fraud could have affected the election. But did Mr.
Meadows say to you that he thought it affected the outcome; in other words, that now
President Biden didn't actually win, based on evidence that he had seen?

A Would you repeat that one time? [|'m sorry.

Q  Sure. Yeah. Sointhat period, we're talking again about early January,
before the 6th, essentially, did Mr. Meadows acknowledge to you privately or otherwise

that he thought President Biden actually won and not Mr. Trump, despite the fact that
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there may have been fraud or irregularities in the election?

Mr. Passantino. You can answer it again.

Ms. Hutchinson. My short answer is no.

Mr.- Okay.

Ms. Hutchinson. But Mr. Meadows had acknowledged that -- | suppose the best
way of me phrasing it is Mr. Meadows had acknowledged that, as we progressed through
this period, towards the end of December, early January, prior to January 6th, that there
was a fairly likely chance that Mr. Biden would be sworn in on January 20th.

But his personal opinions of fraud | can't attest to. | can attest to what | had had
discussions with him about or what | had been participating in discussions with him about
or overhearing. And that's, again, more along the lines of there was fraud. How much
fraud, we're not sure. But he remained fairly consistent, to my recollection, in his belief
that the fraud did alter the outcome of the election and tipped it in favor of Mr. Biden,
President Biden, now President Biden.

Mr. - Did you ever talk to Mr. Meadows about having the President
concede the election, pending knowledge that President Biden, now President Biden, had
won?

Ms. Hutchinson. Whether Mr. Meadows had conversations with Mr. Trump?

Mr. Passantino. No, no. With you.

Ms. Hutchinson. Oh, with me about --

Mr. Passantino. Yeah.

Ms. Hutchinson. Mr. Meadows and | had conversations individually together and
in groups that there should be a plan in place should Mr. Trump concede or have to
concede on January 6th and what that may look like.

Mr.- Did Mr. Meadows ever tell you that he thought the President
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should concede, at any point before January 6th?

Ms. Hutchinson. Mr. Meadows received a lot of communications from
individuals saying that they believed that the President should concede, and he had
discussed that outreach with me, but I'm not sure what his personal opinion was on it.
As | recall in our discussions, it was more if we have to, how does that look, what does
that look like, what should we do, and how should we approach that.

Mr. Bl Do you know if he ever told the President that he should concede,
at any point after the election and before January 6th?

Ms. Hutchinson. I'm not sure.

Mr. ]  Any follow-up questions on that?

Mr. Passantino. Yeah. Just let us know when you're at a good breaking point.
I'm sorry.

Mr.- Yeah. Let me see if there's any followup from any of the members
or anybody in the room, and if there's not, this is a good spot.

Mr. Raskin. I'd like to follow up but just on the last point the witness was
speaking about.

Did you ever have conversation with Mr. Meadows about the more than 60
Federal and State court decisions that rejected attacks on the election outcome, and was
that something that figured into your discussions or his analysis?

Ms. Hutchinson. | apologize. Would you remind repeating the first part?

Mr. Raskin. Whether -- you know, there were dozens of Federal and State court
cases brought at different points. And I'm just wondering whether that was part of the
analysis at this point of whether or not Trump had really won the election or he had lost
the election?

Ms. Hutchinson. So as the court cases -- the verdicts of each court case was
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ruled and became public, that certainly factored into Mr. Meadows' view on what the
eventual outcome of the election would be, whether or not Mr. Trump would be sworn in
for a second term or Mr. Biden would be sworn in for his first term. But | don't know
specifically whether Mr. Trump -- or whether Mr. Meadows felt that the court cases were
wrong or right. | just know that, as the decisions came out and as -- and this is his
phrasing -- but as it looked a little more grim for Mr. Trump, you know, | know that his
optimism about the outcome that Mr. Trump wanted was starting to dwindle, if that
helps answer your question.

Mr. Raskin. Yes. Thank you very much.

Ms. Hutchinson. Thank you.

Mr.- Thank you, Mr. Raskin.

Any other members have questions at this point?

All right. Then, at this point, why don't we take a break. And let's go off the
record.

[Recess.]
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Mr. - All right.  Well, then, with that, let's go back on the record.
It's 2:44, and we're back on the record with the transcribed interview of
Ms. Cassidy Hutchinson.
8Y MR. (R
Q I'm going to draw your attention to November the 25th, which is a meeting
at the White House, which a number of Pennsylvania, | believe, State legislators and
others attended and that you provided some documents about.

So if we could pull up_, please.

And this is a text message exchange that you had with somebody namec.-— or

initial. named- Who is that?

A That was the assistant detail leader on Mr. Meadows' Secret Service detail,
I

Q  And forgive me, but you said he worked with Mr. Meadows' detail?

A Yes. Heisinthe Secret Service. He's still in the Secret Service. He was
the assistant detail leader on our detail.

Q  Okay. Now, this message string starts with you making a comment, This is
such a shit show. He says, Oh, yeah.

You said, | had to cancel my hair appointment to drive to Gettysburg. Thisis a
nightmare. He goes on, says, Oh, man, I'm sorry.

Then you said, You heard how Mark is motorcading to G'burg right now and
POTUS isn't anymore. And then at the end you say, Now Mark said there's a chance
they won't go to G'burg.

So can you explain the context for these messages?

A Yeah. Justso as a brief background,_ was in -- Mr.
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Meadows was flying to Plant City, Florida, this night, for Thanksgiving. So-
- was down waiting to pick him up at the airport in Florida. Mr. Meadows
was supposed to leave earlier in the afternoon, and then he ended up going into work for
afull day. So | was trying to keep our guys down in Florida looped into that timing was
shifting.

Now, with these messages specifically, there was hearings in Gettysburg,
Pennsylvania, this day about election fraud issues, and Mr. Trump had entertained
potentially going to Gettysburg. | don't recall whether he wanted to sit in on the
meetings or just be in the back or say anything. | don't recall why he wanted to go, but |
do recall him wanting to potentially go, and we were looking into that.

That morning, we had pulled his trip down, Mr. Meadows offered to go in his
place, and we had our team ready to take us up to Gettysburg, be there for the day, and
then Mr. Meadows and | would have come back to D.C. that night, and then he would
have flown to Georgia or to -- yeah, to Plant City, Florida, from there.

However, once we had communicated with people who were at the hearings in
Pennsylvania -- and | don't recall everybody, but | do recall Ms. Jenna Ellis being the
primary point of contact. And | know Mr. Giuliani, although | don't recall if Mr. Rudy
Giuliani was in Pennsylvania that day. So we decided -- Mr. Meadows had decided that
it was better for him to stay back at the White House, keep working from his office, and
then bring the people that Mr. Trump wanted to meet with in Pennsylvania to the White
House that evening.

Q  Andthat, of course, is eventually what happened, right? A bunch of people
who -- from Pennsylvania, rather, drove down from Pennsylvania and met with the
President at the White House that night?

A Yes, sir.
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Q  Now, in something like that, if you could just educate me a little bit, what
would be your role in going to Pennsylvania with Mark Meadows?

A | just traveled with him wherever he went, so it was only natural for me to
go on that trip with him too.

Q  Andin response to your last question, you had gone through a number of
what | wanted to address with you, so if you don't mind just bearing with me a moment.

| think you mentioned that Ms. Ellis was the primary point of contact for the
hearing in Pennsylvania. Is that right?

A Ms. Ellis was there, and she was somebody that Mr. Meadows and other
individuals that were at the White House that day were communicating with about us
going to Gettysburg. | don't want to say she was the sole primary point of contact, just
because | know that there was other people that were involved in these discussions that
were physically in Gettysburg, but | don't recall who they are right now. But | do know
that Ms. Ellis had a pretty significant role in those conversations.

Q  Andto your knowledge, with respect to Ms. Ellis, did she actually represent
Mr. Trump or the campaign, or was she an outside advisor who didn't actually have a
legal agreement to represent either of them, if you know?

A | just want to make sure I'm understanding your question correctly.

Mr. Passantino. He's just asking if you know whether she was legally
representing him or just an advisor.

Ms. Hutchinson. No, | don't know specifically. Ms. Ellis, | think, is a lawyer.

BY MR. |
Q  Okay. Fairenough. AndIlwon'taskyouto--
A | don't know, like, if whether -- | didn't and | don't know whether she was

specifically appointed by him or asked by him to represent him on anything.
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Q Okay. Andthosecan be complicated issues, so | won't ask you to opine on
them.

Now, in addition to this hearing in Gettysburg, Pennsylvania, Mr. Trump's
campaign, along with Mr. Giuliani, had other what I'll call hearings in other States, such as
Georgia and Arizona. Are you familiar with those other hearings as well?

A Yes.

Q Did you go to any of those hearings?

A No, sir.

Q  What was your understanding of the purpose of those hearings, some of
which, you know, occurred in hotel ballrooms, for example?

A To be honest, | didn't watch any of them. | know the purpose was to
discuss on a State level with State legislatures -- legislators instances of fraud that could
perhaps percolate into something that was on our message of -- of the White House's
message of -- campaign's message of the election was stolen; there was widespread
fraud; Mr. Trump won the election, not Mr. Biden.

Q  And, earlier, we talked about the alternate electors idea. Do you know if
these hearings were intended or related to efforts to have State legislatures choose
Republican electors as opposed to Democrat electors in States that the President had
lost?

A At the time, | didn't follow the hearings very much, so | don't know.

Q  Whose idea after the Gettysburg hearing on November 25th was it to have
various people, including State legislators, come down and meet with the President in the
White House?

Mr. Passantino. If you know.

Ms. Hutchinson. | don't know if the idea -- | don't know. And | don't know if
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the idea could be attributed to one specific person. | recall Mr. Meadows getting
outreach from several individuals saying that it would be a good idea, but | don't recall if
it was always just from one person that was taking the lead on the efforts or if it was
more of a collective understanding of people involved that were sort of closely read in on
activities going on in the States.

sy MR. [ R

Q  And before we get to that, | should back up just very briefly.

Do you know whether Mr. Meadows or anybody else in the White House
expressed concern about having these hearings in various States at which Mr. Giuliani
was a withess or participated and presented evidence of purported fraud?

A | know there were concerns raised internally, but | don't want to speculate
or pin anybody's personal opinions on them.

Q  Okay. Do youremember what the concerns were? Oh, I'm sorry.

Do you remember what the concerns -- sorry.

This is the hard part about doing video depositions -- or interviews rather. |
apologize, Ms. Hutchison.

Do you remember what the concerns were about the hearings and who raised
them?

A Broadly speaking, a lot of the concerns were just around the legitimacy and
distinguishing whether this was an official position that the White House was going to
adopt, meaning Mr. Trump was going to adopt, or if this was efforts that the White House
was read in on and was aware of but wasn't taking a definitive response on. And |
believe the individuals that expressed those concerns wanted there to be a clear
distinction favoring more of the side of, we're listening, this is good, or they're exchanging

in civil discourse, they are raising those concerns, but we're not going to take an official
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position on this. Attributing that to specific individuals, | can't and | don't recall.

The conversations about this were pretty widespread. So if you have any
individuals that you would like to ask about or more specifics involving Mr. Meadows and
his conversations, I'm happy to help answer that a little bit more.

Q Okay. Did Mr. Meadows have those concerns?

A Broadly speaking, Mr. Meadows' concerns about this topic that him and |
had conversations about or | was present or overheard his conversations was mainly
around the idea of everybody continued to talk to me, work with me, let's make sure
we're all on the same message. Let's not say the President has an opinion on anything.
So it was him looking out for Mr. Trump and people not attributing anything directly to
Mr. Trump without Mr. Trump or Mr. Meadows' guidance or final word.

Mr. Meadows also was supportive of these hearings going on in States and
frequently discussed watching them or attending them and, you know, how he thought
the White House could be best represented in them without walking that fine line
of -- oh-oh.

Mr. Passantino. Did we lose you guys?

Mr.- No, we're here. Have you lost video?

Mr. Passantino. Yeah. It looks like we've got a low bandwidth.

Mr.- Okay. That happens sometimes. If you give us just a couple of
minutes, what we'll probably do is sign out and sign right back in.

Mr. Passantino. Okay.

Mr- Bear with us. Thank you.

[Video malfunction.]

Mr.- Okay. Isthat better? Can you see us now?

Mr. Passantino. Yes. Yeah, we can.
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Mr.-_. All right. Great. Apologies.

Ms. Hutchinson. |don't remember where | left off. | apologize.
Mr. Passantino. That's all right. He'll ask another.
BY MR. -

Q | think we left off about Mr. Meadows' potential concerns with some of the
hearings that were going on in the States, or your response to my question about that at
least.

A And | believe the point that | was wrapping up was, you know, broadly
speaking, Mr. Meadows was fond of these hearings going on at the State level because
they were looking into claims that could potentially be legitimate. So Mr. Meadows'
opinion on them -- you'd have to ask him his specific train of thought on them. Butin
my view, from conversations that | had with him that he had with others, that | am aware
of, he was not opposed to anything going on at the State level at this time.

Q  Okay. Did he ever tell you whether he thought that the hearings and the
evidence presented there would help State legislatures understand and then do
something about potentially the outcome of the election in those States?

A Yes, sir.

Q Anddid he, in fact, think that, that those hearings could have that effect?

A You have to ask him whether he truly personally believed it, but I'm under
the expression that it was a legitimate thought of his, yes.

Q  Okay. If we could pull up exhibit 21. And this is a series of text messages
that you provided to us, Ms. Hutchison, from somebody named BK and with the name
Bernie. |assume that's Bernie Kerik. Is that a fair assumption?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Why were you texting with Mr. Kerik?
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A | don't recall who put me in contact with Mr. Kerik. | believe it was Boris
Epshteyn perhaps who put us in contact. And Mr. Kerik was in Pennsylvania that day.

Ah, so that's where it starts.

Q  Isthis the first time you remember exchanging text messages with Mr.
Kerik?

A Yes, sir.

Q  Allright. And we'll scroll through the first page of our exhibit, which shows,
it looks like a driver's identification card and the back side of the identification card.

If we can go to page 2. Shows some of the person's personal information, as well
as Mr. Kerik's, and a business card for Senator Mario Scavello from the 40th District in
Pennsylvania.

And then you ask for a passenger list. And it looks like you sent a list of
passengers -- of people that you expected to attend or show up at the White House on
November the 25th. Is that right?

A That's correct.

Q  And how did you develop this list of people you expected to show up at the
White House that day?

A Communications as they were -- | apologize. | want to make sure | phrase
this correctly. But communications as they were a little bit sporadic and there wasn't an
established channel of communications, so it was a little less organized than | think
internal people would have wanted. And so | was receiving incoming from Boris
Epshteyn communicating people that were going -- okay. | guess | should -- | apologize
for not doing this sooner.

Mr. Meadows and Mr. Giuliani had a conversation -- several conversations earlier

that day about Mr. Trump going, then not going, Mr. Meadows potentially going to go
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and then not coming. And then Mr. Meadows asked Mr. Giuliani who he could have his
team coordinate with. And then that's when they put me in contact with Mr. Epshteyn
and Mr. Kerik.

Now, there's people's information coming from Mr. Epshteyn, Mr. Kerik. People
were communicating to Ms. Molly Michael, and then Ms. Molly Michael would either call
me -- | typically -- this might have been one of the first times | did meeting logistics. It
wasn't something | really ever did before.

So it was a little bit more discombobulated. We were pretty short staffed that
day because it was the day before Thanksgiving, so there was a lot of cooks in the kitchen
on this particular event. Ms. Michael, Mr. Kerik, and Mr. Epshteyn were the primary
people | think | was in contact with that day.

Q  Okay. If we can scroll -- continue scrolling. I'll show you page 4 of exhibit
No. 21. These are still messages with Mr. Kerik, showing his vehicle registration
information. And we stop there. An identification for an individual named James
Phillip Waldron. And if we keep scrolling, some personal information for him.

And then on to page 5, it says: We should be arriving just before 6. And you
send what looks to be a final list, as best | can tell at this point, with 29 individuals.

Is it your understanding that all of these people showed up to meet at the White
House on November the 25th after the hearing in Pennsylvania?

A Yes. And | do believe there were maybe a couple more because | do
remember having to go and edit the list.

Q  Okay. And Phil Waldron, had you ever talked to him before or seen him
before November 25th?

A | believe November 25th is the first time | saw -- | had met Mr. Waldron. |

know that we met several times after that, but | believe November 25th was the first time
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that | had communicated with and met him in person.

Q  What was your understanding of Mr. Waldron's role with respect to what I'll
call the campaign, whatever is left over from the campaign in the postelection period?

A On November 25th, | had absolutely no idea who he was.

Q  Were you in the meeting --

A | didn't know that he was -- | didn't know that he was going to end up taking
a more prominent role. | thought that he would have just -- | thought at the time he
was just another guest that was coming that day to meet the President.

Q  And you said he did take a more prominent role ultimately?

A He came back to the White House, and he continued speaking with Mr.
Meadows on and off throughout November, December, January, where a lot of these
other individuals, you know, November 25th was the first and last time they came to the
White House.

Q Do you know what Mr. Waldron came to talk to Mr. Meadows about
throughout that period?

A Issues of election fraud.

Q  Would he come by himself or with others?

A | believe he always came with others. | don't believe him and Mr.
Meadows ever met individually.

Q  Now, this is jumping ahead a bit, and we don't have this as an exhibit. We
understand that Mr. Waldron had some role in a PowerPoint presentation about options
for January the 6th. And this has been circulating more recently, so | don't want you to
base your answers on anything you learned recently. But do you remember Mr.
Waldron and his role in that PowerPoint at all?

A | remember Mr. Waldron bringing up the PowerPoint, and | don't recall



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

89

whether he emailed it to me or -- but | recall him saying it'll be in your email. | don't
recall how. And | do recall the PowerPoint from that time.

Q  Isthat one of the PowerPoints you referred to earlier, do you think, when we
talked about PowerPoints and Mr. Eastman and some of the other theories?

A Yes, sir.

Q  And you received that PowerPoint directly from Mr. Waldron?

A | don't -- | don't recall who | received it from, but | recall Mr. Waldron
discussing that PowerPoint, either that | would be soon receiving or that he would be
sending me.

Q  What did he ask -- or what did he want you to do with that PowerPoint, if
anything, and to your understanding?

A | don't recall him asking me to take specific action on it, other than | knew
that he wanted it to be discussed, knew that it would be a topic of conversations if not
meetings. But | don't recall him asking me at the time to take specific instruction or
action on any materials that may or may not have come across my desk that he was
involved in.

Q Do you remember whether this PowerPoint was ever presented to Members
of Congress?

A | guess the PowerPoint that I'm thinking of that was presented to members
in the Cabinet Room meeting on December 2Ist. But to be fair, there were several
PowerPoints that had come across my desk. So, | mean, I'm thinking of the ones that |
believe was in that meeting, but there is numerous -- a number of presentations.

Q Okay. Andwe'll get to that meeting in particular in a moment. But you
remember discussions on December 2Ist in the meeting in the Cabinet Room about

something related to options for January the 6th and the Joint Session of Congress?
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A Yes, sir.

Q  Okay. And we will get to that.

Getting back to the exhibit that we had up, which is the text messages with Bernie
Kerik --

A | put those away.

Q I'msorry.

A That's okay. | jumped the gun on that one.

Mr. Passantino. Optimism.

BY MR I

Q  Allright. So on page 6, you say -- this is at 1753, so 5:53, if | can do my
math right. It says, You are all cleared to enter the complex at 17th Street and State
Place. Secret Service will show everyone where to park.

You talk about security. And you say, From there, they'll bring you into the West
Wing. |am with POTUS and the chief, but call me if you have any questions or issues.

So it seems like you were with the President and Mr. Meadows before this
meeting with Pennsylvania personnel. Is that right?

A | don't recall if | was in the Oval Office at the time of sending this text
message or if | had stepped out to send it or ran back to my office, but | was in and out of
the Oval Office throughout that entire afternoon. So it was likely me checking in with
them to let them know that they're all cleared to go in and that, like, | was available to
have conversations with them if any issues happened at the gate.

Q  What was your understanding of the purpose of this meeting when they
came to the White House?

A My understanding at the time was it was more of a -- Mr. Trump is a very

hospitable man and he's an entertainer and he likes people to feel appreciated. So my
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understanding at the time was he wanted to welcome the people to the White House
that night, have a conversation with them so he could personally thank them for speaking
out against allegations of election fraud on the national stage that day.

Q  Were you in the meeting with the President when the people identified in
the list that you sent in the text showed up?

A So it wasn't a formal meeting, but | was in physical proximity with the
individuals on and off throughout that night, and | was in the Oval when they went in for
photos with him.

Q Okay. Sotheytook --

A [Inaudible] from start to finish, no. | had been going in and out.

Q It sounds like they took photographs in the Oval Office. Did they also
discuss what had happened that day in the hearings in Pennsylvania with the President in
the Oval Office?

A Between the Oval Office and the Cabinet Room, yes.

Q  And were those discussions the ones you just described about the President
expressing his thanks for raising these issues?

A Broadly speaking, yes.

Q Do you remember the President making any requests of the group from
Pennsylvania?

A Not specifically, no.

Q  Okay. So we understand that the President may have asked the
Pennsylvania delegation to hold a special session to appoint Trump and Pence electors for
the purposes of the later electoral college vote, even though the certification had already
happened of the vote in Pennsylvania.

Do you remember that coming up at all in the meeting with the Pennsylvania
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delegation on November 25th?

A | remember that being discussed, but | don't remember interpreting that as a
specific request or action that he wanted them to take. But | recall that coming up
generally.

Q  Canyou tell us what you remember on that topic coming up?

A | don't recall any verbatim phrasing of it. | apologize if this is redundant. |
recall that topic coming up in several of the individuals that traveled to see him that night
saying, We'll look into it, sir, anything to keep you around, you know, more of the
chummy conversation that they were engaging in at the time. |t was friendly
conversation, and | don't recall it being anything that was -- had nefarious intent or an
explicit request.

Q Do you know if anybody from Pennsylvania who attended the meetings in
the White House or the greeting in the White House on November 25th told the
President that they couldn't hold a special session to appoint Trump or Pence electors?

A No, | don't recall that, but it also wasn't really a conversation | was paying

super close attention to.
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[3:14 p.m.]
sv MR. [

Q Do you remember anything else about that meeting that the President said
to the group?

A Nothing specifically at this time.

Q  Solunderstand that, | believe maybe just earlier or just after that, that two
representatives from Michigan, Senate Majority Leader Shirkey and House Speaker Lee
Chatfield also went to the White House and met with the President in the Oval Office.
Do you know anything about that meeting?

A Could you repeat their names, please?

Q  Sure. Senate Majority Leader Shirkey and House Speaker Lee Chatfield
from Michigan.

A | recall the Michigan meeting, but | don't recall those certain individuals.

Q Okay. What do you remember about the Michigan meeting? And, to be
clear, there were other people who attended the White House meeting along with
Senator Shirkey and Speaker Chatfield.

A | honestly don't recall that many specifics about that meeting.

Q Do youremember why the President wanted to meet with them in the
White House, where he specifically invited them?

A Broadly speaking, to discuss the results of the election, to discuss potential
instances of voter fraud and how the State was going to approach that when addressing it
on the national level, and it was elevated to Congress later the next month and the
following month after that.

Q  And when you say "elevated to Congress," are you referring to the joint
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